GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

Our Vision: Green Local Schools aspires to be the model district for rural Ohio that is firmly
rooted in family values while providing the innovation needed for tomorrow’s leaders.

I.  OPENING

A. Call to Order

w

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call/Attendance

o o

Approval of Agenda

m

Approval of Minutes
1. December 18, 2023 Regular Session

F. Public Participation
1. Pastor James Lance, Smithvilie United Methodist Church
2. Others that have signed up to participate

G. Legislative Liaison Report
Il. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Family and Community Engagement Update
Ill.  FINANCIAL AGENDA

A. Financial Reports - December 2023
Review and approve monthly financial statements for December 2023, consolidated
balance sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report, approval of
invoices for payment and December check register with expenditures totaling
$1,705,153.95.

B. Approve the transfer of $243,458.11 from General Fund (001) to the Schoolwide pool
Fund (598)

C. Donations - December 2023
From Amount: TolFor:

Anonymous $390.00 FFA



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

Anonymous $200.00 Overdue lunch charges
Anonymous $270.00 T-shirts for GES kids
Anonymous $20.00 Light the Tree
Anonymous $1,000.00 Light the Tree
Smithville FFA Alumni $2,592.00 FFA Convention
Smithville Ruritan Club $250.00 Light the Tree
Rick & Susan Dilyard $250.00 Light the Tree
Brad & Wendy Yochheim $100.00 Light the Tree
Berkey Trophies $500.00 Berkey Scoreboard
Todd & Esther Saurer $400.00 Light the Tree
John & Kristin Clabaugh $50.00 Light the Tree
Adam & Kristina Beichler $20.00 Light the Tree
Grace Brethren Church $160.00 Class of 2024 lunch debt

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON
RECOMMENDATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Employment and Changes for the 2023-2024 school year
1. Supplemental Employment
a) Malinda Morgret- Sophomore Class Advisor, Step 1, year 2
b) Kirstie Mahas- HS Track Varsity, Step 10, year 11
c) Clint Maibach- MS Track, Step 4, year 6
d) Joe Combs- MS Track, Step 3, Year 3
e) Emily Price- HS Track Varsity Assistant, Step 3, Year 3- 50%
f) Brooke Naumoff- HS Prom Advisor, Step1, Year 1

2. Supplemental Changes
a) Leslie Burns- Freshman Class Advisor, Step 1, year 4 - 100%
previously 50%

3. District Volunteers
a) Caleb Garcia
b) Maria Shanlian
c) Ariel Larson



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

B. Pupil Activity Employment and Changes in Employment for the 2023-2024 school
year: (Be it resolved that the following supplemental positions have been first offered
to licensed individuals in the district and no one qualified has applied for and
accepted the position and then the positions have been offered to licensed individuals
not employed by the district and no one qualified has accepted the position.

1.

2.

3.

Pupil Activity Resignation
a) David Yoder, Head Varsity Volleyball Coach

Pupil Activity Changes
a) Melody Martell- Freshman Class Advisor, Step 1, year 9 - 100%
previously 50%

Extra-Curricular Volunteer
a) Cole Smith- HS Track
b) Kirstyn Thut- HS Softball
c) Mike Shutt- HS Baseball

V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Business for Action

1.

2.

Second Reading 2024-2025 School Year Calendar (Exhibit A)

Second Reading Board Policy (Exhibit B)
6423 Use of Credit Cards

Second Reading of the 2024-2025 SHS Course Selection Booklet (Exhibit C)
Approve Green Middle School and Smithville High School continuing
membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association for the 2024-2025
school year. (Exhibit D)

Approve Green Local School District Treasurer’'s Contract (Exhibit E)

Approve overnight trip request (Exhibit F)

Approve Green Local School District continuing as an open enrollment district
for students from all Ohio districts only for the 2024-2025 school year. PO5113

SALT Fund Community Member Appointment
a) Brent Steiner (previously Amy Haas)



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

B. ltems from members of the Board of Education

1. The Board of Education work session has been scheduled for Wednesday,
February 12, 2024 at 6:30 pm to discuss the strategic plan.

2. The Board of Education regular meeting has been scheduled for Monday,
February 26, 2024 at 6:30 pm.

3. OSBA Board Training Video

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. For the purpose of discussing contract negotiations and to consider the appointment,

employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or compensation of a public
employee

VIl.  ADJOURNMENT



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

Our Vision: Green Local Schools aspires to be the model district for rural Ohio that is firmly rooted in

family values while providing the innovation needed for tomorrow's leaders.

I.  OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call/Attendance
The Green Local Board of Education met in regular session on Monday December
18, 2023 at 6:30 pm, in the Wilbur Berkey Fieldhouse with the following members
present:
Mr. Brad Yochheim, Mr. Brandon Von Almen, Mr. Mike Davis, Mr.Randy Brillhart and
Mr. Brent Steiner. Others present were: Superintendent; Mr. Dean Frank, Treasurer;
Mrs. Erin VanMeter, Carrie Raber, Luke Steiner, Pat Kendle, and Pastor Kevin Fath.

D. Approval of Agenda
#23-102 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr.Brillhart to approve the
agenda.
A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes;Steiner, yes;
Yochheim, yes; Brillhart, yes; Von Almen, yes. Motion carried.

E. Approval of Minutes

F.

1. November 20, 2023 Regular Session

#23-103 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Davis to approve
November 20th, 2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Steiner, yes;
Yochheim, yes; Brillhart, yes; Von Almen, yes. Motion carried.

Public Participation/Introductions
1. Pastor Kevin Fath, Hillside Baptist Church
2. Others that have signed up to participate

G. Introductions/Recognitions - Mr. Frank shared with the board that there will be a new

plague in the Berkey lobby, outside of the board office to commemorate past school

7



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

board members' service to the district.
1. Mike Davis 4 years of service
2. Brent Steiner 12 years of service

H. Legislative Liaison Report
1. HB 187 - Mr. Davis shared an update with members of the board. The Senate
Committee made some minor changes to the bill and passed it back to the
House. The House had not taken any action as of the date of the meeting.

iI. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Bus Garage Construction Project Update - The Career Center Construction Tech
program will be handling the bulk of the labor, with small projects being bid out to
local contractors. The tentative timeline would have the bid winner beginning work
June 3rd, 2024 and work on the interior would start in the fall.

B. Lease Agreement with the Village of Smithville - Mr. Frank updated the board
regarding the potential lease agreement with the Village.

C. Governor’s Merit Scholarship - Mr. Frank gave details regarding a new scholarship
available to the top 5% of current seniors, based on GPA. For our district, this will
apply to four of our students. Itis a $5,000 renewable scholarship to be used at Ohio
Colleges and Universities only.

. FINANCIAL AGENDA

#23-104 A motion by Mr. Davis was seconded by Mr. Steiner to accept the following
financial agenda item A - F:

A. Financial Reports - November 2023
Review and approve monthly financial statements for November 2023, consolidated
balance sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report and November
check register with expenditures totaling $760,372.62.

B. Donations - November 2023

From Amount To/For
Anonymous $100.00 Overdue Lunch Accounts
Smithville Ruritan Club $500.00 FFA Leadership Program

C. Approve Amendment to Permanent Appropriations for FY2024 (Exhibit A)

78



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

D. Approve the transfer of $285,831.12 from General Fund (001) to the Schoolwide pool
Fund (598)

E. Approve amendment to the Classified Salary Schedule (Exhibit B)
F. Approve Contractor Construction Rate - $25.54/hour

A roli call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Brillhart, yes; Yochheim,
yes; Von Almen, yes; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

G. Review adjustment to the 5-year forecast

H. Audit Update

IV. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON
RECOMMENDATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

#23-105 A motion by Mr. Davis was seconded by Mr. Steiner to accept the following
personnel items A & B, as recommended by the superintendent:

A. Employment and Changes for the 2023-2024 school year

1. Supplemental Employment
a) Jason DeMassimo- HS Baseball Varsity, Step 4, year 8
b) Katelyn Kinney- HS Softball Varsity, Step 3, Year 3
c) Erik Dravenstott- HS Track Varsity Assistant, Step 10, Year 11

2. Substitute Employment
a) Tamra Gojkov- Paraprofesisonal/Teacher’s Aide
b) Hanna Wilson- Teacher

3. WIT Workers
a) Katie Baumgardner- Tournament Manager resignation effective
12/1/2023
b) Erik Dravenstott- Tournament Manager- $500

4. District Volunteers
a) Lee Johnson
b) Jensen Green
c) Kevin Beard

79



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

d) Hannah Massie
e) David Danko

f) James Chenevey
g) Tayler Kramer

B. Pupil Activity Employment and Changes in Employment for the 2023-2024 school
year: (Be it resolved that the following supplemental positions have been first offered
to licensed individuals in the district and no one qualified has applied for and
accepted the position and then the positions have been offered to licensed individuals
not employed by the district and no one qualified has accepted the position.

1. Pupil Activity Employment
a) Thomas Gress- HS Softball Assistant, Step 3, Year 3
b) Kris Kendle- HS Track Varsity Assistant, Step 10, year 18

2. Extra-Curricular Volunteer
a) William Osborne- HS Wrestling- pending certifications
b) Ted Naumoff- HS Baseball
c) Joe Copenhaver- HS Baseball
d) Kelsey Knizer- HS Softball
e) Don Dravenstott- HS Track
f) Nancy Dravenstott- HS Track (pending certification)

3. Pupil Activity Resignation
a) Whitney Stump- HS Prom Advisor effective 12/1/23

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Brillhart, yes; Yochheim,
yes; Von Almen, yes; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

#23-106 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Brillhart to approve the
following business for action items A.1-3:

A. Business for Action

1. Second Reading Board Policies (Exhibit C)
0141.2 Conflict of Interest
2623.02 Third Grade Reading Guarantee
3120.08 Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra Curricular Activities
4120.08 Employment of Personnel for Co-curricular/Extra Curricular activities

80



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

5320 Immunizations

5330 Use of Medications

5337 Care of Students with Active Seizure Disorder

6700 Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

7440 Facility Security

8330 Student Records

8650 Transportation by School Van

9160 Public Attendance at school events

9270- Equivalent Education outside the schools (Home schooling)

2. Approve Edits to 2023-2024 SHS Course Selection Booklet (Exhibit D)

3. Approve membership dues in the Ohio School Board Association (Exhibit E)
A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Brillhart, yes; Yochheim,
yes; Von Almen, yes; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

4. Appoint a President Pro Tem to preside over the Organizational meeting until

President is elected, January 9, 2023 at 7:00 am.

#23-107 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Brillhart to appoint Mr.
Yochheim as President pro Term to reside over the organizational meeting on January

9, 2024 until a President is elected.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim,
abstained; Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

B. Business for Discussion
1. First Reading 2024-2025 School Year Calendar. (Exhibit F)

2. First Reading Board Policy (Exhibit G)
6423 Use Of Credit Cards

3. First Reading of the 2024-2025 SHS Course Selection Booklet (Exhibit H)
C. ltems from members of the Board of Education

1. The January Organizational Board of Education meeting is scheduled for
Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 7:00 am.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

81



VII.

GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE

ADJOURNMENT

#23-108 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Davis to adjourn at 8:54 p.m.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Brillhart, yes; Yochheim,
yes; Von Almen, yes; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

President Treasurer

82



o — = —— =
~ GreenlocalSchools
FY23 Financial Overview
November December December
2023 2023 Actual vs. 2022
Forecast Actual iForecast Actual
Revenue
1.01 General Property Tax (Real Estate) $4,735,795  $1,756,130 37.08%  $1,708,930
1.02 Public Utility Personal Property Tax $496,229 $208,125 41.94% $198,519
1.03 Income Tax $982,140 $497,378 50.64% $520,131
1.035 State Funding - Basic Aid $6,081,920  $3,095,097 50.89% $3,011,412
1.04 Restricted State AID (CT, SWF, EL,Gifted, DPIA) $355,439 $188,691 53.09% $164,561
1.05 Rollback & Homestead - State $673,893 $306,056 45.42% $310,962
1.06 All Other Revenues (Interest Income, Student Fees, Etc) $804,493 $694,974 86.39% $399,896
1.07 Total Revenues $14,129,909  $6,746,452 47.75% $6,314,411
Other Financing Sources
2.04 Operating Transfers-In 30 $0 0.00% $0
2.05 Advances-In $0 $0 0.00% $0
2.06 Refund of Prior Year Expenditure, Sale of Assets $5,000 $585 0.00% $0
2.07 Total Other Financing Sources $5,000 $585 0.00% $0
2.08 Total Revenues and other Financing Sources $14,134,908  $6,747,037 47.73%  $6,314,411
Expenditures
3.01 Salaries and Wates $6,319,832  $3,025,576 47.87%  $2,883,638
3.02 Employees' Retirement/Insurance Benefits $2,662,151  $1,218,037 45.75%  $1,128,938
3.03 Purchased Services $1,751,905 $1,177,448 67.21% $831,747
3.04 Supplies and Materials $621,948 $331,698 53.33% $237,613
3.05 Equipment and Capital Purchases $202,067 $197,732 97.85% $125,077
4.3 Other Objects $122,717 $52,707 42.95% $43,329
4.5 Total Expenditures $11,680,620  $6,003,198 51.39%  $5,250,342
Other Finanancing Uses
5.01 Operating Transfers-Out $1,713,630 $490,915 28.65%  $3,199,500
5.02 Advances-Out $0 $0 0.00% $0.00
5.05 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $13,394,250 $6,494,114 51.52%  $8,449,842
Cash Balance June 30th $5.803,210  $5,320,508 8.32% $4,281,260
Encumbrances (All Open Purchase Orders) $237,177  $1,123,817 $1,061,146

Unencumbered Balance June 30th $5,566,033  $4,196,692 $3,220,114



WIUOW 0 PUT GIUBINE SPUnd IV EZ4d WIuoW 30 pu3z paueieg SpUnd IV vZAd—
{sfug ) aourjEg pund |RioUDE passSaE ——— YIUOY JO PUF JOUB)RE PUNY [LISLDHD EZAS HIUO O Pug ADUBIERG PUNY |BISUDD PZAL
eunp Kew idy L] Qo3 wep el AON "o wdog Bny Ainp

000'000'2%

000°000°v$

T 000°000'9%

000'000'9%
000'000'0L$
/\u\

000°‘000°Z1$

000'000'PL$

000'0009LS

HINVIVE HSVYD

PLELEO'ET § TOTELZTT S 906'0RB'ET $ OSLEEOTT S OZE'EBRTT § OI9TEZ'OL § LI9GLTOT § 9SZ'SEZOT S TGT'MOZ'TT S GEE'SYSTT § EIT9EMIT S 9fUSKIIE § YIUO JO PU3 23URIRY SPUNY |V £ZAd
zigloos’or § ev'avz'zr § Z68'vorEl 5 90G'IEP'ET § wvETILEL § TOLLIOET $ IO 10 PU3 ATURIEG SPUNA (1Y YZAS
STT'089' § STT'089°c $ STT'089'E ¢ SIT08Y'E § SIT'089't ¢ SII'089't ¢ STT'0BY'E § STT089't ¢ SIT'089'E $ SII'0BY'E § SEIT'089E § SITO8YE § (sAeq 06) 92uejeq puny jesauay passaq

1S9°290°s  § £6V'2S9's  $ 0E0'80T‘9  $ €E€6'€96’S $ TBS'PEE'S $ 899'860°y $ 09TI8Z'Y  $ OLG'EYS'Y ¢ ECT'S86'L  § 968'PIO8  $ bISVSO'S  § BTOTYIS  § YIUON 30 pu3 UBjey puny [E1UBY FZAI
805%07€'s  § £99'v00'9 § O0SU'EM's  § ZvbE's69'9 § 6ESIOBL9  § pIRlasp’a S oy |0 puj 2JURIER PUNY |RIDUBS PTAL

aunf Aviy ady ley a4 uef a0 AON 120 1dasg dny Ay sasueleg (jse)
saJuejeg ysed




eFinance Plus Balancing

December 2023
Account Balances
Farmer's Bank $ 649,900.14
Farmer's Bank - Sweep $ 4,154,703.23
Star Ohio $ 1,451,865.44
Star Ohio-Building Fund $ 832,209.82
Total $7,088,678.63
Investments $0.00
Treas. & Bonds $0.00
COD-5/3 Securities $3,448,370.84
Other Securities 0
Total $3,448,370.84
Cash in Transit - EZ Pay $260.00
Deposit in Transit -$200.00
Petty Cash $100.00
Change Funds $2,250.00
Total $2,410.00
Outstanding Checks -$38,647.55
Bank Balances $10,500,811.92
eFlnance Plus
Fund Balance $10,500,811.92 CASH POSITION REPORT
|Not Balanced amount | $0.00|




Fund Number Fund Name

001
002
003
006
007
011
014
018
019
022
034
200
300
451
461
467
499
507
516
572
598
599

General Fund

Bond Retirement Fund

Permanent Improvement

Food Service

Trust Funds

Greenhouse Fund

Rotary Fund

Principal Activity Account

Other Grants (AEP Stem)

District Agency Fund

Building Maintenance Fund
Student Managed Activities
District Managed Student Activities
Network Subsidy Grant

Voc Educ Enhancement (Agricultural Grant)
Student Wellness & Success Funds
Other State Grants

ESSER (Elem & Secondary School Emergency Relief)
IDEA B (ARP)

Expanding Opportunities Grant
Schoolwide Pool

Miscellaneous Federal Grants



0£°8€8°C

£0°TT9'¥9

05°0SP ‘€S

$9- 88 78y '€

LS7€28°€

88" ETI9

0S°'6vE'6¢

6C7€EE

00" STE-

65°98T°0S

00" Z0T" €SS

T LIS vEY

¥1°959°8Tv

96" T69°96T ¥

00°0

6£°956°6S

6£°S9E° /€

£0°290°2S

00°0

£272T6'9T

YE OVE' YT

00°0

8y 92.',

00°0

827990°0¢

S9°68S“Z8T

00°0

0/°9T8'€ZT'T

0£°8€8°¢

[AAVA 1 724N

68°5T8'06

2L°506'vES ‘€

L5°€L8'E

§9°9¢S LT

¥8°689'€v

6¢"EE

8y TIV 'L

6S798T°0S

8/°89T €8S

£8°79T'/T9

¥1°959°9TY

92°805'0Z€'S

00°0

£V 62 0ET

T8°80T'v¢

20°88T'Z€

0070

£2°/8S

61°682'9¢7T

00°0

43 Vx4

0070

TP T9% 622

2E°95T'6L

€T /¥8'T09'T

VL ETT'v6r‘9

00°0

20°0v6°8T

€£7259'T¢

ST 69¢

00°0

00°0

18°8€9'¥

€9°0TL /LT

£8°16T VT

00°000'592'T

£2°508°292'T

0£°8€8'¢

PE ¥2s 81T

0£'099'Z¥

00°0

00°0

00°00S‘ZT

Ty 88% ' 29

00°0

S97/T¢

0070

£6°206'0S¢

05 6TS'PIT

0S°250°zz¢

L0°T20'252'9

00°0

TE Z8L'6C

£7° 668 YT

00°0

0070

00°699'T

00°0

99°/L1¢

00°0

T0" 5026

0070

00°0

SS 9¥9'£8S

00°0

TS /LEE9ET

00°tv9Z'Z8

62°€60°295'¢E

L5°€/8'¢E

88°ET9

797066 ' Z0T

677 €L

SETL9V L

65°98T1°0S

92°222'19S

69°T08°T8S

L2°5vv'869'T

€6°055'290'S

1574

00¢

00¢

€0

20

6T0

810

Y10

110

200

900

€00

Z00

JDNvIvVE NID3g

JDNVIvE aNNnd
Q3d3gWNONINN

6 -¥3EWNN 3Dvd

3ONVHEWNDNT
AINTWAND

JONVIVE aNnd
ANINWAND

STAUNLTIANIAXA
alAd

SIYNLIANIdXT
ali

S1d4I1303d
aLAd

140d9y uoLlLsod YSBD HO

1DIYISIA TO0HDS TvO0T N33WD

S1d4I1303d
ail

NOILdI¥DS3a

JDS  ONNd

$2/9 : QOI¥3dd SNILNNODDV

TV VI¥3ILIND NOILD3I3S

06:6€:60:-3IWIL

¥202/80/T0:31va
NOILVONAd3 ZT-X QuVONNS



T5'999'106'8 TP EPT'66S'T 26°TTR'005 ' 0T T0"8T8°996'6 06'72r'092°C T0"95£'0L¢'8 L0°80T'€TO'T 26°€22'260'TT e TTol aNvRID
ST /LL%'T- 13 A3 T AVAY 87°99/'5§ LLEET by (7833 1 00°0 00°0 007000 '00T 665
£0"€£66'96€E- EYTVIETT ¥9°829'58¢- 98°'566'9%0'T $9°60L°TET TE"Z2E Y95 Z1°TER'S8T 166696 865
00°¥1¢ 00°0 00" ¥TZ 00°0 0070 08°0€S'T 0070 08°9TE'T- 74
00°0S5'z- 00°0 00°0S5'2- 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0SS'2Z- 91§
85 €T6 ' vE- 00°0 8S €16 ' VE- ¥1°€92'T0T 66"59% ‘0T £1°680'99 00°0 £¥709¢ L0S
80°T88'9¥ 86°L¥L'S 90°679'2S 00°000°0¢ 00°0 80°T88'9¢ 00°0 867 L¥L'ST 661
00°0 00°0 0070 ST°1S2°'2C 00°0 00°0 00°0 ST 1S2'22 9%
00°0 00°0 0070 62°252'¢ 00°0 627252'2 00°0 00°0 9%

S1d4T303d

S1dT303y
ANTHAND alAd ali alAd ali

dONVIVE aNNnd
A343GWNININN

FONVIEGWNONI
ANIHAND

IDNVIvE aNnd SIYNLIANILX3 SIUNLIANIAAX3

JDNVIVE NID3g
NOILdTI¥DS3d 20S  anNnd

¥2/9 : QOI¥3ad ONILNNODDV

7Y ¢ VIM3ILIED NOILD33S
0S:6£:60 JINIL
#202/80/T0:31va
NOILVYONAG3 ZT-) QUVONNS

1J0doy uoLILSOd YYSBD HO
B 1DIYLSIA TOOHDS VD01 N3IFWD
T (U3GWNN 3DVd



T

TG DNILNNODDV ANNd - NOILYONA3 ZT-X QUVONNS

TZNWLVLS
¥3GWNNN 3DVd

09°960'0v¥‘ 2V
9T'T00'ST0‘ZY
€0°66€"'20T T
2577£0'889°T
00"
99-71'8/€'8
00"

12 TAVA 7481
00"

Ty EvT 665°T
¥¥*560' TP

P S60'S2Y
¥ 960"'SeY

S1IQ3AUD

09°960'0v¥ ‘¥
v 68T '¥IS‘TE
TL"S2CT'S

90" Z¥T ‘€06
00" 68T‘ZE0 6T
S9°TLLYL

TV EPT°66S'T
00°
TO'8T8°996°6
00"
9£°/06°526 0T

9€°/06°526 0T
9€°/06°926 0T

Si1d93q

6T:EP:9T IWIL +z/8T/TO Ilva NMA

1Y

0d3y

S3ILINd3

JDNVIVE

g4 13
JO¥LNOD ang
TOY¥INOD
TOY¥LNOD
TOY¥1INOD ang
TOY¥1INOD

ON3 ¥od

annd
oang
LEL
AT
ON3
dXx3
dXx3
S3y

S13SSsv

HSV.

JUIL - - - -

133HS 3JIDONVIVE Q3LVAITOSNOD LINI¥d
1DTY1SIA TO0HIS VD07 N3IFW9

HSYD
D

avioL
aviolL
avioL
vl0L
av1ioL
Iviol
viol
av1ioL
vioL
aviolL
vi0L

avioL

0000TV

- 1NNODDV

ve/9
v

+@0I¥3d SNILNNODDV
SVINILTYD NOILD33S

¢S Zk:9T -3INIL

+¥202/8T/10 :3lva

NOILvDONA3 ¢T-X QUVONNS



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS

DECEMBER 2023
CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION AMOUNT
106228 12/01/23 10000617 BACKGROUND INVESTIG  FY24 BIB MONTHLY SU S 14.00
106228 12/01/23 10000617 BACKGROUND INVESTIG  FY24 VOLUNTEER BACK  $ 131.60
106229 12/01/23 10000086 EQUIPARTS FY24 SUPPLIES FOR K $ 76.07
106230 12/01/23 14540 ILLUSIONS SCREENPRI SHORT SLEEVE, SCREE S 390.00
106230 12/01/23 14540 ILLUSIONS SCREENPRI SHORT SLEEVE SHIRT, $ 451.00
106231 12/01/23 4183 LOWE'S FY24 CUSTODIAL SUPP S 12.32
106231 12/01/23 4183 LOWE'S INFRASTRUCTURE NEED ~ $ 497.84
106231 12/01/23 4183 LOWE'S VARIOUS CHEER SUPPL $ 18.00
106232 12/01/23 4202 NEOLA INC. FY24 SUBSCRIPTION U S 1,375.00
106233 12/01/23 267 ORLO AUTO PARTSINC  FY24 BUS MAINTENANC ~ $ 143.35
106234 12/01/23 10000570 PETTY CASH ON BEHAL  START UP CASH FOR B S 300.00
106235 12/01/23 10000570 PETTY CASH ON BEHAL  START UP CASH FOR C $ 200.00
106236 12/01/23 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G BREAKFAST/LUNCHFOR  $ 195.00
106237 12/01/23 10001036 SWANK MOVIE LICENSI  SEE ATTACHED LICENS $ 690.00
106238 12/01/23 10000857 THE LOTUS LOFT STAFF GIFTS $ 1,400.00
106239 12/01/23 26322 UNITY SCHOOL BUS PA FY24 BUS MAINTENANC  § 733.67
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM DOOR PULLS $ (216.00)
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM DOOR PULLS $ 216.00
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM SLSESIN 100 PIECE 1 S 8.99
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM TIME TIMER 8 INCH V $ 27.95
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM FLORIOGRA 2 PACK KI S 37.98
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM APBATS 6 TIERED BOO S 138.06
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM SIMETUFY 2 PIECES M S 9.99
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM OPTOMNI BOOKENDS,H  $ 53.94
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM CRAYOLA CRAYON CLAS  $ 54.63
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM HORIZON GROUP ASSOR ~ $ 5.99
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM PAPERMATE ARROWHEAD $ 9.77
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM ORIGHTY MICROFIBER $ 9.99
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM TONER FOR GUIDANCE $ 169.99
106241 12/05/23 7193 AMAZON.COM MISC HDMI CABLES, A $ 207.20
106242 12/05/23 5300 BERKEY TROPHIES/BET FALL/WINTER/SPRING $ 324.00
106243 12/05/23 9687 CLEVELAND VICON FY24 KEYS FOR DISTR $ 49.58
106244 12/05/23 10000877 COMMERCIAL KITCHENS QUOTE FOR MICROWAVE  $ 798.00
106245 12/05/23 11094 EXPERT T'S DESIGN #1 T-SHIRT S 10.00
106245 12/05/23 11094 EXPERT T'S DESIGN #3- T -SHIRT S 12.00
106245 12/05/23 11094 EXPERTT'S DEISGN #4 T-SHIRT $ 17.00
106245 12/05/23 11094 EXPERT T'S SHIRTS FOR LEAD SUM S 278.00
106246 12/05/23 278 PELLEGRINO MUSICCE ~ OPEN PO FOR BAND SU S 15.00
106247 12/05/23 10000203 PEPSI-COLA METRO. B PEPSI PRODUCTS FOR $ 367.15
106248 12/05/23 7228 ALL AMERICAN COMPAN FOOTBALL SUPER BLAN S 18.40
106249 12/05/23 9632 RUSH TRUCK CENTER, FY24 BUS MAINTENANC  § 383.64
106250 12/05/23 127 SANTMYER ENERGY INC  FY24 SUPER BLANKET S 8,597.99
106251 12/05/23 4592 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PA  FY24 PAINT & SUPPLI S 132.94
106252 12/05/23 22787 SMITHVILLE HISTORIC RENT $375/MONTH - P S 1,425.00
106253 12/05/23 136 STEINER LUMBER SMIT ~ MISC LUMBER ECT FOR $ 291.01
106254 12/05/23 23285 TRANSFINDER CORPORA  FY24 ANNUAL TECH SU $ 3,450.00
106255 12/05/23 10000394 TREASURER OF STATE FY24 MARCS RADIO SE $ 15.00
106256 12/05/23 6556 WHITE'S MAIBACH FOR  FY24 OTHER VEHICLE $ 100.00
106257 12/05/23 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA  FUNDATIONS STUDENT S 1,215.00
106257 12/05/23 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA  DESK STRIP LITE (10 S 126.00
106257 12/05/23 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA  FUN HUB SUBSCRIPTIO S 107.28
106258 12/05/23 444 WOLFF BROS. SUPPLY FY24 MAINTENANCESU  § 25.72
106259 12/05/23 10000525 YMCA OF WAYNE COUNT 23-24 SCHOOL YEAR B $ 1,286.36
106260 12/07/23 602 BEAVER WHOLESALE ME FOOD AND SUPPLIES F $ 136.34
106261 12/07/23 10000971 BUCKEYE LOCALSCHOO  WINTER SPORTS ENTRY $ (90.00)
106261 12/07/23 10000971 BUCKEYE LOCALSCHOO  WINTER SPORTS ENTRY $ 90.00
106262 12/07/23 10001041 CARRIE RABER REIMBURSE NEW BOARD  $ 630.00
106263 12/07/23 9401 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. SEE ATTACHED QUOTE S 847.04
106264 12/07/23 10000739 COLLEGE BOARD PSAT TESTING MATERI $ 174.42
106265 12/07/23 10000577 DEBORAH R GLASER, E MORPHEME MAGIC ADVA $ 200.00
106266 12/07/23 10000994 GFC LEASING FY 24 SUPER BLANKET $ 131.00
106267 12/07/23 14391 HARRIS/DAY ARCHITEC ~ EXISTING BUS STORAG $ 2,500.00
106268 12/07/23 15720 JIM KENNEDY OFFICIAL'S ASSIGNME $ 290.00
106269 12/07/23 26214 MAKERGEAR LLC 35 MM V4 HOT END S 85.00
106269 12/07/23 26214 MAKERGEAR LLC ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ S 11.00



106270
106271
106272
106273
106274
106274
106274
106274
106274
106274
106274
106275
106276
106277
106278
106278
106278
106278
106279
106280
106281
106282
106282
106282
106283
106283
106284
106285
106286
106286
106286
106286
106287
106287
106287
106288
106289
106290
106291
106292
106293
106294
106295
106296
106297
106297
106298
106298
106298
106298
106298
106298
106298
106298
106299
106300
106300
106300
106300
106301
106302
106302
106303
106304
106305
106306

12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/12/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23

10000724
10000993
262
10001038
10000719
10000719
10000719
10000719
10000719
10000719
10000719
22789
10001043
10000940
7193
7193
7193
7193
8449
10000210
5300
8627
8627
8627

425

425

9401
10424
1041
1041
1041
1041

581

581

581
12215
10000782
12055
10001033
10000658
10000914
10000497
10000372
14155
10000196
10000196
26171
26171
26171
26171
26171
26171
26171
26171
230

6662
6662
6662
6662
18105
826

826

278
21118
7550
22867

GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
DECEMBER 2023

MONITRONICS INTERNA
NATIONAL ASSOC FOR
OHIO SCHOOL BOARDS
SARVER MEDIA LLC
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LL
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
ERIK ERB

AMANDA GASSER
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
BAUMAN ORCHARDS INC
BAUMSPAGE.COM LLC
BERKEY TROPHIES/BET
BSN SPORTS, LLC

BSN SPORTS, LLC

BSN SPORTS, LLC
BUEHLER'S INC.
BUEHLER'S INC.

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.
D.B. YUMMERS LLC

DICK BLICK COMPANY
DICK BLICK COMPANY
DICK BLICK COMPANY
DICK BLICK COMPANY
DOMINION EAST OHIO
DOMINION EAST OHIO
DOMINION EAST OHIO
FARNHAM EQUIPMENT C
FISCHER PRODUCE
FLORIDA FARM BUREAU
GRAEBER ART GLASS
JOSH PIATT

JOSHUA SUMMERS
LEHMAN PAINTING
LICKING VALLEY LOCA
MEDPRO GROUP
MICHAEL'S BAKERY
MICHAEL'S BAKERY
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MOLLY HAWKINS' WHOL
MULTI-COUNTY JUVENI
MUSIC THEATRE INTER
MUSIC THEATRE INTER
MUSIC THEATRE INTER
MUSIC THEATRE INTER
NEFF COMPANY
ORRVILLE CITY SCHOO
ORRVILLE CITY SCHOO
PELLEGRINO MUSIC CE
REA & ASSOCIATES IN
SMITHVILLE ALL SPOR
SOUTHEAST SECURITY

FY24 DISTRICT FIRE
DATA COLLECTION CLA
OSBA CAPITAL CONFER
HYPE VIDEO FOR GIRL
PRANG MEDIUM WEIGHT
WESCOTT WOOD RULER
SCHOOL SMART PLASTI
POST-IT ORIGINAL NO
CALIFONE 8200-HP LI
DIXON PENCILS, NO 2
SCHOOL SMART PENCIL
SUPER BLANET - OFF}
REFUND AIDEN

BAKED GOODS FOR FLC
EL TRANSLATION DEVI
EL TRANSLATION DEVI
DOOR PULLS

MULT! VENDOR FOR LE
FUNDRAISER- FRUIT
WIT SERVICES

WIT AWARDS

HIGH SCHOOL OHSAA G
MIDDLE SCHOOL OHSAA
ESTIMATED SHIPPING/
GROCERIES FOR CLASS
FOOD FOR VARIOUS LE
SD CARD

FUNDRAISER- BBQ,
ELMER'S RUBBER CEME
PREMIUM GRADE BLICK
PREMIUM GRADE BLICK
HYGLOSS BUCKET O' B
490 S SUMMIT - BUS
484 E MAIN - VO-AG
599 N SUMMER - NEW
BLEACHER REPAIR
FUNDRAISER- FRUIT
FUNDRAISER- NUTS

PD ART

VOLUNTEER COACHING
SMITHVILLE POLICE D
BERKEY LOBBY BASE P
REGISTRATION, LODGI
FY24 BUS DRIVERS

5 MIKE'S MIX FOR WI
WIT CONCESSIONS DON
BLACK PRISMACOLOR C
DESIGN KNEADED RUBB
TICONDEROGA VINYL E
125 BRUSHES ASSORTE
100+ BRUSHES ASSORT
10-WELL PALETTE

150 SMALL BRUSHES
ESTIMATED SHIPPING/
FY24 DETENTION HOM
MATERIAL RENTAL
ROYALTY

PERFORMANCE ACCOMPA

LOGO PACK

PINS, LETTERS, NUMB
FALL SPORTS ENTRY F
FALL SPORTS ENTRY F
OPEN PO FOR BAND SU
AUDIT FEES FY24
PURCHASE LEFT OVER
FY24 SERVICE & REPA

Y T o N ¥ O Y ¥V ¥ ¥ Y Y Y R ¥ Y R V2 i ¥ o ¥ Y Y Y ¥ ¥ Y R T R YA Vi ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y Y Y RV e ¥ Y "L T2 i T B Vo S Vo R Vo V2 RV B 72 I VA O ¥

369.15
20.00
2,400.00
850.00
13.64
28.73
9.62
13.86
67.05
64.64
10.56
150.19
48.70
265.00
139.88
452.98
261.00
86.97
1,148.00
100.00
756.50
347.96
173.98
18.27
59.89
66.09
39.78
580.00
6.46
33.40
66.80
10.49
59.08
593.40
1,185.62
2,590.00
4,706.50
1,611.00
2,200.00
65.00
160.00
3,617.00
750.00
125.00
91.00
60.00
52.80
64.28
3732
18.75
10.00
27.60
7.50
21.44
796.11
510.00
695.00
750.00
75.00
456.12
175.00
187.00
103.80
3,822.00
1,125.46
1,311.08



106307
106307
106307
106307
106308
106309
106309
106310
106311
106312
106313
106313
106314
106315
106315
106315
106316
106317
106318
106319
106320
106321
106322
106323
106324
106325
106326
106326
106326
106327
106328
106328
106329
106329
106330
106331
106332
106333
106334
106348
106348
106349
106349
106349
106349
106350
106351
106351
106352
106353
106354
106354
106354
106354
106355
106356
106356
106356
106356
106356
106356
V999068
V993069
V999070
V999071
V999071

12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/27/23
12/27/23
12/27/23
12/27/23
12/27/23
12/27/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23

22789
22789
22789
22789
10001040
10001009
10001009
391

4738
4738
4806
4806
25043
7193
7193
7193

261

602

5300
10001046
10000917
5373
10000994
10000914
17076
6535
26174
26174
26174
10000203
546

546
22789
22789
4659
10000021
1835
10000858
25092
10000877
10000877
3614
3614
3614
3614
10000881
10000919
10000919
10001048
22789
4681
4681
4681
4681
10001047
261

261

261

261

261

261
10000584
10000096
10000028
598

598

GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
DECEMBER 2023

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
THE CHEESE SHOPPE

THE GEOPFERT COMPAN
THE GEOPFERT COMPAN

U.S.POSTAL SERVICE
VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL
VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL

SCOTCH BLUE PAINTER
SCOTCH HEAVY DUTY P
SCOTCH TAPE WITH DI

SHARPEE PERMANET MA

CHEESE AND VEGGIE T
BLANKET PO

BLANKET PO

RENEW RENTAL OF PO
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFF
BUS GARAGE / WATER

WEST HOLMES BOARD O NATIONAL FFA CONVEN
WEST HOLMES BOARD O ROOMS
WOOSTER COMMUNITY H FY 24 ATHLETIC TRAI

AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P

BEAVER WHOLESALE ME

BERKEY TROPHIES/BET
BUCKEYE LOCAL SCHOO
CANTON CITY SCHOOLS
CEDAR POINT SPORTS
GFC LEASING

JOSHUA SUMMERS
MEDCO MEDICAL SUPPL
NATIONAL FFA ORGANI
NRG BUSINESS MARKET
NRG BUSINESS MARKET
NRG BUSINESS MARKET
PEPSI-COLA METRO. B
SAYRE HOSPITALITY G
SAYRE HOSPITALITY G
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
TAG'S TERMITE CONTR
BLUUM Of MINNESOTA,
WARD'S NATURAL SCIE
WHITNEY STUMP

WOOSTER AREA CHAMBE

COMMERCIAL KITCHENS
COMMERCIAL KITCHENS
FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN
FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN
FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN
FLINN SCIENTIFIC IN
JAMES E. JONES
KALEIDOSCOPE LEARNI
KALEIDOSCOPE LEARNI
LAUREN BUXMAN
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
TEACHER'S DISCOVERY
TYLER REBER
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
JENNIFER S CARR
GREGORY L DERODES
DEAN E FRANK
FRIENDLY WHOLESALE
FRIENDLY WHOLESALE

"BUT FIRST CULTURE"
APBATS 6 TIERED SHE

COMMAND LARGE PICTU

SCHOOL FLASHERS
FOOD AND SUPPLIES F

BOARD MEMBERS PLAQU

WINTER SPORTS ENTRY
WINTER SPORTS ENTRY
WINTER SPORTS ENTRY
FY 24 SUPER BLANKET
SMITHVILLE POLICE D
ATHLETIC TRAINING S
FFA JACKETS, AWARDS
480 E MAIN - VO-AG
490 S SUMMIT - BUS
599 N SUMMIT - NEW
PEPSI PRODUCTS FOR
VOLLEYBALL BANQUET
WIT CONCESSION P1ZZ
SUPER BLANKET PO FO
TENNSCO METAL 3 SHE
EXTERMINATOR SERVIC
SEE ATTACHED QUOTE
FORMALIN PRESERVED
WIT WRESTLING WEEKE
2024 MEMBERSHIP DUE
FY24 CAFETERIA REPA
FY24 CAFETERIA REPA
FETAL PIG, PRESERVE
ESTIMATED SHIPPING/
DIALYSIS CLAMPS
BLOOD TYPING KIT

JIM BASKETBALL JONE
RETAIL INDUSTRY FUN
CUSTOMER SERVICE &
LIGHT THE TREE DONA
OPEN PO FOR OFFICE
ITEMS FROM ORDER IN
ITEMS FROM ORDER IN
ESTIMATED SHIPPING/
ESTIMATED SHIPPING/
LIGHT THE TREE DONA
599 N SUMMIT ST-N
599 N SUMMIT ST - N
490 S SUMMIT ST -B
FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI
FIELD HQUSE ELECTRI
SCHOOL FLASHERS
MILEAGE TO STATE CC
MILEAGE FOR COACHES
FY24 REIMBURSE SUPT
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
FOOD AND SUPPLIES F

VULt rrT oottt n

3.79
3.29
38.60
8.28
290.00
1,756.24
2,787.42
152.00
173,086.00
73.10
3,168.20
2,201.63
3,285.00
229.50
13956
78.76
193.60
136.34
50.00
90.00
375.00
100.00
437.21
160.00
224.77
396.00
1,218.27
80.60
2,191.29
44513
555.00
778.25
55.13
290.93
1,200.00
2,544.00
35.96
460.00
420.00
2,247.21
1,439.77
293.28
38.09
31.60
56.00
875.00
99.00
115.00
920.00
459.49
195.24
12.95
25.41
1.69
920.00
245.63
13,797.96
339.37
38.99
1,771.02
34.11
145.41
134.93
334.24
29.94
3251



V999071
V999072
V999073
V999074
V9399074
V999074
V999074
V999075
V999075
V995076
V999077
V999078
V995079
V999079
V999080
V999081
V999081
V999082
V999083
V999084
V999085
V399086
V999087
V999087
V999088
V999089
V995090
V999091
V9599091
V999091
V999101
V999101
V999101
V999101
V999101
V999102
V999102
V999102
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V899104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104

12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/05/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/07/23
12/12/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/13/23
12/15/23
12/15/23
12/15/23
12/15/23
12/15/23
12/15/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/19/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/22/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23

598
6541
22537
414

414

414

414

404

404

415
11023
6611

414

414
10001044
598

598
22537
10000735
10000735
10000735
10001045
10000981
10000981
10000560
598

6541

414

414

414
10001029
10001029
10001029
10001029
10001029
999902
999902
999902
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202

GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
DECEMBER 2023

FRIENDLY WHOLESALE
MIDLAND COUNCIL OF
SQUIRE PATTON & BOG
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
WAYNE CO.SCHOOLS CA
WAYNE CO.SCHOOLS CA
WAYNE COUNTY BOARD
EJ THERAPY
MCCLINTOCK ELECTRIC
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
THERESA MYERS
FRIENDLY WHOLESALE
FRIENDLY WHOLESALE
SQUIRE PATTON & BOG
CAFETERIA

CAFETERIA

CAFETERIA

CHAPTER PAY - VOUCH
DRAGONFLY ATHLETICS
DRAGONFLY ATHLETICS
STACEY R DILLON
FRIENDLY WHOLESALE
MIDLAND COUNCIL OF
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
GFC LEASING (VOUCHE
GFC LEASING (VOUCHE
GFC LEASING (VOUCHE
GFC LEASING {VOUCHE
GFC LEASING (VOUCHE
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

FOOD AND SUPPLIES F
SEE ATTACHED QUOTE
LEGAL SERVICE

SPEECH - MICHELLE B
PROJECT PARTNERSHIP
GMS STUDENTS FEE TO
GES STUDENT FEES TO
FY24 BUSINESS ENTRE
EXCESS COST FOR CON
FY24 SPECIAL EDUCAT
FY24 OCCUPATIONAL T
SEE ATTACHED QUOTE
FY24 PRESCHOOL

FY23 FINE ARTS SERV
ACE REFUND
CONCESSION STAND CA
PLATES, NAPKINS, CU
LEGAL SERVICE
BREAKFAST FOR STAFF
CHOCOLATE MILK FOR
PURCHASE FRUIT FROM
ANNUAL FEE

GIRLS BASKETBALL -
WIT

MILEAGE FOR GROCERY
FOOD AND SUPPLIES F
EMIS CROSSCHECK
FY24 BUS DRIVER FIN
HONORS BAND LUNCH -
TRI-COUNTY HONORS C
SHS COPIER RENTAL
GMS COPIER RENTAL
GES COPIER #1 RENTA
GES #2 COPIER RENTA
BOE COPIER

BOND SERIES 2010C
BOND SERIES 2010C
BOND SERIES 2010C
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES-
SAFETY COUNCIL- WOO
BLANKET PURCHASE OR
OSBA CONFERENCE MiL
OPEN PO TO PURCHASE
OSBA CONFERENCE HOU
SCRAMBLE SQUARES (9
SCRAMBLE SQUARES (9
ARK CELEBRATION - 1
GARDEN PUPPIES - 10
BARNYARD GREETINGS
UNDERSEA TURTLE - 3
SHIPPING

LG DISPLAYS AND MOU
THRILL IN THE VILLE
FUNERAL FLOWERS FOR
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
FUNERAL FLOWERS FOR
PANERA - STAFF LUNC
WALMART - SNACKS FO
DOLLAR GENERAL - SU
WALMART SUPER BLANK
CHIPS, GLOW STICKS,
FROSTED SUGAR COOKI
FUN SIZE HERSHEY BA
FRUIT SNACKS, GRANO
OPEN PO TO PURCHASE
SUPER BALNKET PURCH

“wrmrurmrunnurrininunornrorranornuvononnoonoerrurnrurtrurnurtrnorernrtrtrurnoerornnonnonntinntnnonrrrronnrnnenannrurnoenndoernrrenrnennnn,en e n

403.89
1,112.00
1,820.00
7,145.53

650.00

174.00

216.00

10,772.90
10,000.00

131.53
4,645.06
7,833.72

50,435.30
1,710.00
200.00
376.64
45.70
1,050.00
171.00
52.82

285.00

195.00
1,640.00
2,500.00

159.69

237.24

696.25

35.00
43.50

175.00

908.01

908.01

605.34

605.34

605.34

415,000.00
420,000.00
430,000.00
49.65
20.00
69.74

138.80

367.56

402.00

1231
12.47
9.35
13.59
9.49
9.49
9.57
1,499.96
84.54
56.47
449.90
56.48

725.34

194.29

279.60

198.25

48.63
6.48
16.21
5.56
985.58
35.91



V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999104
V999105
V999105
V999105
V999105
V999105
V999105
V999106

12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/26/23
12/29/23
12/29/23
12/29/23
12/29/23
12/29/23
12/29/23
12/31/23

245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
245202
8157
8157
8157
8157
8157
8157
10000217

GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
DECEMBER 2023

VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
BWC
BWC
BWC
BWC
BWC
BWC
FARMERS BANK

FFA MEETINGS, BANQU
MULTI VENDOR FOR LE
OPEN PO FOR FOOD AN
HOTEL ROOMS FOR BAS
FOOD FOR COACH'S RO
WIT CONCESSIONS - S
HOTEL ROOMS FOR CED

MONTHLY FEE

308.29
49.94
82.84
874.48
447.74
780.59
1,550.84
697.97
1,143.08
1,902.35
2,589.90
22,129.59
623.11

112.86

wmnmrununrnurvuninunmn vy nuvynn

1,705,153.95



1-14 Individual Prof. Dev. Day (1)
14 New Teacher Crientation

15 Convocation/Staff Prof. Dev
15 Community Fair

16 Staff Prof. Dev.

19 Staff Prof. Dev

20 First Day of School

17 2 Hour Early Release
17 End of I Nine weeks
{40 days)
18 No School-Teacher In Service

2 No School-P/T Comp. Day
20 2Hour Early Release
20 End of 2 nine weeks
(42 days)
23 No School - Christrnas Break
through January 3

14 No school —P/T Comp Day
17 No School - Presidents’ Day

18 No schoocl- PD Day
21 No school

2 TJeacher Check Out Day
(.5 day)

EXHIBIT A

Green Local Schools
2024-2025 School Year

AUGUST *24

2 No School - Labor Day
9  No School - Fair Day
10 No School

SEPTEMBER ‘24

15 16 (17 [ 18] 19 [20] 21
22 23|24|25 2 |27 | 8
29 | 30

. : 28  No School - Thanksgiving
SEIOBERE2Y NOVEMBER ‘24 29  No School - Thanksgiving Break
s m 1wt F s | [s M| [w|mie]|s
| | Taf2falals] _ e -
617189 |rw|[n]i| |3 jals)elzije]:>s
13!14 15116 |17 19 10 [ 12013 )14a]15] 16
|20 21|22 {23 |24 |25/ 2 | 17,18 119 |20 121 {22 23
(77 28|29 |30 ]3I | 2 25 |(26 | 27 [ 0 |

DECEMBER ‘24 |
wlm|Fls
4|56 7|

12 113

6 School resumes
20 No School - M.L. King Day

FEBRUARY ‘25

sIim[riwlmir]s | SIMIT W Th|F | Ful 12 énzogggg%g?;;s
| 1] ' ! (47 days)
3 1 3 i.' 2050108 I 71 8 8 | 2428 No School - Spring Break
9 10 11 12|13 15
16 1819120 21| 22
23 2425|2627 28

| — - -

s Im|T W__"'iFIS ISIM!T!W!"‘ F 1S | 26 NoSchool-Memorial Day
| | Iaf 2 0 3ul4ul S | 1 24] 3 30 2 Hour Early Release
i s 718159 !]0"” | 12 | 4 50l 1 71819 ]0' 30 Last day — End of 4h Nine Weeks
i 1 4 (47 Days)
|13 [14]15 |16 17 19 | [ l12]8falis]ie]7]
| 20 2|23 24 25 2 18 |19 20|21 1220 23|24
| 27 128] 29 | 30 | 25 27|28 29 |30 | a1
We allow for 5 calamity days. Make up days will be
[s|ml71iwim|F]s] February 17, March 24 — March 28, then on June 2
[ alals]e] 7] and beyond if needed.
[e 9 rolui]iz]z]s]
Lis|isli7]s ]9 ]20] 21|
|22 |23 | 2425|2627 |28 |

I 29 | 30




EXHIBIT B

BoardDocs® PL https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenwoh/Board .nsf/Public?open&id. ..

Boak Policy Manual

Section 6000 Finances

Title USE OF CREDIT CARDS
Code po6423

Status Active

Adopted July 20, 1998

Last Revised May 13, 2019

6423 - USE OF CREDIT CARDS
The Board of Education recognizes the value of an efficlent method of payment and recordkeeping for certain expenses.

The Board, therefore, authorizes the use of District credit cards, The name of the District shall appear on each District
credit card and check related to a credit card account held by the District. A “credit card account” shall include any
bank-issued credit card account, store-Issued credit card account, financial institution-issued credit card account,
financial depositary-issued credit card account, affinity credit card account, or any other card account aliowing the
holder to purchase goods or servicas on credit or otherwise transact with the account, and any deblt or gift card
account related ta the receipt of grant monles. The term expressly excludes any procurement card account, gasaline or
telephone credit card account, or any other card account where merchant category codes are in place as a system of
control for use of the account.

The authorization, handling and use of credit cards have been established to provide a convenient and efficient means
to purchase goads and services from vendors. Credit cards, however, shall not be used in order to circumvent the
general purchasing procedures established by State law and Board palicy. The Board affirms that credit cards shall anly
be used In connection with Board-approved or school-related activitles and that anly those types of expenses that are
for the benefit of the District and serve a valld and proper public purpose shall be pald for by credit card. However,
under no circumstances shall credit cards be used for personal purchases or the purchase of alcoholic beverages
regardless of whether the purchase of such beverages is made in connection with a meal. Use of credit cards in an
unauthorized or illegal manner may resuit In revocation of credit card privileges, disciplinary action and/or, where
appropriate, may require the user to pay any and all Inappropriate charges, Including finance charges and interest
assessed in connection with the purchase. Additionally, any officer or employee of the District who knowingly misuses a
credit card account is guilty of the criminal offense of misuse of credit cards. Vialations will be reparted to the
appropriate law enforcement authorities and any applicabl nsure board(s).

bg §2 :
The maximum (Imit for any credit card account shall /0'903’\ 440 \ 00

exc 30 L
The sum of all credit card accounts shall not 3

: 550,000

of th
Subject to the discretion of the Board and the approval e Superintendent or Treasurer, credit cards may be used for
eligible goods and services including:

A. transportation reservations and expenses;

B. canference registrations;

lof3 10/15/2020, 9:51 AM



BoardDocs® PL https://go.boarddocs.com/oh/greenw nag;lmgxls;ll;uﬁic?open&id...

After use, District credit cards are to be returned to the Treasurer’s office along with appropriate receipt copies of all
charges in a timely fashion upon completion of any approved use.

Employees, when possible, shall include an original cash register slip or other detailed receipt (i.e., a receipt from a
restaurant itemizing all purchases made), In addition to the receipt copy of all charges, In addition, employees shall
Include shipping documents and receipts received with the merchandise.

Employees shall speclfy on the back of the receipt the following information:

A. purchase order number, date and signature
B. a brief description of the school-related purpose of the purchase
C. the names and affiliation of each attendee if a purchase Is made on behalf of a group of individuals

D. verification that famlly members or other individuals having no school-related purpose for their attendance pald
their own expenses

Fallure to return District credit cards and/or receipts within the above-referenced time period may result in the
suspension of credit card privileges and/or charges being deemed unrelated or unsubstantiated.

Employees shall be responsible for any and all unrelated or unsubstantiated purchases and shall be required to make
full reimbursement to the District within thirty (30) business days.

If an employee reimburses the District for an unsupported purchase, it shall be documented in the monthly credit card
reconciliation.

The Treasurer's office will keep a record/activity fog of all credit card uses and review and approve all purchases to
verlfy that the expenses are incurred In connection with Board-approved or school-related activities, are for the benefit
of the District, and serve a valid and proper public purpose prior to disbursing public funds for payment of such
expenses.

Any and all reviews and approvals must be evidenced by an approved purchase order,

Upon revliew and approval, all appropriate documentation shall be forwarded to the Treasurer's office.

Upon receipt of the appropriate documentation, credit card expenditures will be paid through the Treasurer’s office.

The Treasurer's offlce will monitor the credit card account{s) and reconcile all credit accounts on a manthly basis.

The Treasurer/CFQ shall file @ report with the Board annually, detailing all rewards received based on the use of
District's credit card account.

Revised 7/25/05
Revised 12/11/17
© Neola 2018

Legal R.C. 2921.01, 2913.21, 3313.311

Jof3 10/15/2020, 9:51 AM



EXHIBIT C

5(

SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

Course
Selection
Booklet

COURSE OFFERINGS

PRINCIPAL: ANDY BRATCHER
PHONE: 330-669-3165
200 SMITHIE DRIVE, SMITHVILLE OH 44677




EXHIBIT C

COURSE SELECTION GUIDE
TABLE OF CONTENTS

T
N

Graduation Requirements
Graduation Seals
Credits for Graduation
Honors Diploma Criteria
Ohio's Statewide Testing Program
Pass for Credit Option
Scheduling of Classes
Schedule Changes and Conflicts
Valedictorian and Latin Honors
Course Descriptions
e English
e Social Studies
Science
Mathematics
World Language
Technology
Business Program
Industrial Technologies / STEM
Family and Consumer Sciences
Visual Arts
Health /PE
Performing Arts
Additional Electives
Agricultural Education
College Credit Plus Program
Wayne County Schools Career Center
Breakaway Released Time

© 000 ~NO Ol b~ W

Credit Flexibility Information and Guidelines
NCAA Eligibility
Recommended Course of Study




F EachChilciC)ufFuture
Ohio's High School Graduation Requirements
Classes of 2023 and Beyond

Before you know it, you'll be receiving your high school diploma. Ohio is giving you new ways to show the
world what you can do with it.

As a student entering ninth grade on or after July 1, 2019, Ohio’s new high school graduation requirements give you
more flexibility to choose a graduation pathway that builds on your strengths and passions — one that ensures you are
ready for your next steps and excited about the future.

English language arts 4 gredits
i i ¥ credit q
E'ixst, cover the basics Healh OthorRoquirements
N ified Mathematics 4 aredits You also must receive |ns}ruct|on lnd
minimum total of 20 credits in specifie n , . economics and financial literacy an

You'mUSt T i decide h Emsicsleflation, el complete at least two semesters of fing
subjects and take your regmred tests.. Then, decide how — — et T b
you will round out your diploma requirements. T o B ey

Electives S credits

Seco nd, show competency

Earn a passing score on Ohio’s high school Algebra | and English Il tests. Students who do not pass the test will
be offered additional support and must retake the test at least once.
Is testing not your strength? After you have taken your tests, there are three additional ways to show competency!

Career-Focused Activities™:
Foundational Enlist inthe Military
Show evidence that you have signed

Proficient scores on WebXams

A 1Z-point industry credential . | acontract to enter a branch of the Eam credit for one college-level math and/
A pre-apprenticeship or acceptance into an | U.S. armed services upon graduation. o college-level English course through
approved. apprenticeship program Ohio’s free College Credit Plus program
Supporting

Work-based learning
Earn the required score an WorkKeys Earn
the OhioMeansJobs Readiness Seal

| Department

| of Education

Page 1



EXHIBIT C

' EachChildOurFuture

Third, show readiness

Earn two of the following diploma seals, choosing those that line up with your goals and interests. These seals
give you the chance to demonstrate academic, technical and professional skills and knowledge that align to
your passions, interests and planned next steps after high school.

At least one of the tweo must be Ghio-designed:
) OhioMeansJobs Readiness Seal (Ohio)

{J Industry-Recognized Credential Seal (Ohio)
() College-Ready Seal (Chio)

CJ Military Enlistment Seal (Ohio)

[ Citizenship Seal (Ohio)

[J Science Seal (Ohio)

J Honors Diploma Seal (Ohio)

[ Seal of Biliteracy (Ohio)

(J Technology Seal (Chio)

[J Community Service Seal (Local)

[J Fine and Performing Arts Seal (Local)
[ Student Engagement Seal (Local)

Want to learn moze? Contact your school counselor or visit education.ohio.gov/graduatior

Oh' | Department
lO | of Education

Page 2



EXHIBIT C

STATE OF OHIO GRADUATION SEALS

Beginning with the class of 2023, students will need to earn two diploma seals in order to meet the state requirements
to graduate. There are 12 diploma seals for students to choose from in which at least one seal has to be Ohio-designed

e DOhioMeansJobs Readiness Seal (Ohio-designed) — Meet the requirements and criteria established for
the readiness seal, including demonstration of work-readiness and professional competencies.

* [state Seal of Biliteracy (Ohio-designed) — Meet the requirements and criteria, including proficiency
requirements on assessments in a world language and English

* Industry-Recognized Credential Seal (Ohio-designed) — Earn an approved industry-recognized
credential that is aligned to a job considered in demand in this state and its regions. (More information is
forthcoming from the State)

e College-Ready Seal (Ohio-designed) — Earn remediation-free scores on the ACT (English subscore of 18,
Reading subscore of 21, Mathematics subscore of 22) or SAT

* Military Eniistment Seal (Ohio-designed) — Provide evidence that a student has enlisted in a branch of
the U.S. Armed Forces; or participated in an approved JROTC program.

e Citizenship Seal (Ohio-designed) — A student can: (1) Earn a score of proficient or higher on both the
American History and American Government EOC exams; (2) Earn a score that is at least equivalent to
proficient on appropriate AP or IB exams; (3) Earn a final course grade that is equivalent to a ‘B or higher
in appropriate classes taken through the CCP program.

* science Seal (Ohio-designed) - A student can: (1) Earn a score of proficient or higher on biology EOC
exam: (2) Earn a score that is at least equivalent to proficient on appropriate AP or IB exams; (3) Earn a
final course grade that is equivalent to a "B or higher in appropriate classes taken through the CCP
program.

* Honors Diploma Seal (Ohio-designed) — Earn one of six Honors Diplomas: (1) Academic Honors Diploma
(2) 1B Honors Diploma (3) Career-Tech Honors Diploma (4) STEM Honors Diploma (5) Arts Honors
Diploma (6) Social Science and Civic Engagement Honors Diploma.

 Technology Seal (Ohio-designed) - A student can: (1) Earn a score that is at least equivalent to
proficient on appropriate AP or IB exams; (2) Earn a final course grade that is equivalent to a “B” or higher
in appropriate classes taken through the CCP program; (3) Complete a course(s) offering through the
district or school that meets guidelines developed by the department. Successful completion of both
Computer Applications and IT Fundamentals at Smithville High School will count for the Technology Seal.

* Community Service Seal (Local-designed) — Complete a community service project consisting of 20
hours of work approved by the school.

* Fine and Performing Arts Seal (Local-designed) — Complete two full years of concert and marching
band; or two full years of choir; or participate in four drama productions while in high school.

* Certified Student Engagement Seal (Local-designed) - Participate in extracurricular activities such as
athletics (two seasons), school recognized clubs (one school year), student lighthouse team (one school
year), and student government (one school year) while in high school. See participation guidelines.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 3



e English
e Social Studies

-Modern World History

-American History

-American Government

e Science
-Physical Science
-Biology

EXHIBIT C

Credits Required for Graduation

Required Credits

4 credits
3 credits

3 credits

-Advanced Science Elective

o Mathematics
-Algebra 1
-Geometry
-Algebra 2

-Advance Math Elective

e Health

e Physical Education
e Fine Arts

e Elective Credits

4 credits

¥ credit
¥ credit
1 credit
5 credits

*All students must receive instruction in economics and financial literacy during grades 9-12 and complete at least two
semesters of fine arts taught at the high school level.

Total Credits Earned 21 credits

Academic Honors Diploma

High school students can gain state recognition for exceeding Ohio’s graduation requirements through an Academic
Honors Diploma. High-level coursework, college and career readiness tests and real-world experiences challenge

students.

Students must meet all but one of the following criteria, unless it is @ minimum graduation requirement, which are for
the class of 2017 and for the classes of 2018 through the class of 2025. Students must meet general graduation
requirements to qualify for honors diplomas.

Math
Science
Social Studies

World Languages

Fine Arls
GPA
ACT/ISAT

ACADEMIC HONORS DIPLOMA
4 units
4 units, including 2 units of advanced science
4 units

3 units of one world language. or no less than 2 units of each of two
world languages studied

1 unit
350nad.0scale
ACT: 27 or higher/SAT: 1280 or higher

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide

Page 4



EXHIBIT C

Students in the class of 2026 and beyond will now follow the following guidance to earn an honors diploma.

ACADEMIC HONORS DIPLOMA
Requirements State Minimum
1 Math Fourth math must be » Algebra 2
2 Science One additionat un:t Advanced Science

3 Social Studies One additional ung Social Studies

4 ¥orld Languages Three sequential units of ane world language, or no less
than 2 sequentiat units of two world languages studied

5 GPA 3.50n34.0scale
6 ACTISAT ACT: Score of 27 or higher, SAT: Score of 1280 or higher
T Seal Reguitement Earn two additional diptoma seals, not including

Hanars Diploma Seal

8 Experiential i i
Leaming

“Students can use OV 3 Readinegss Sealin 2 additionst seals requuementif it 15 not used in
Expenential L farnine

To be eligible, students must complete units, or credits, in specific subjects (see above chart). They can use Advanced
Placement, teterretisrat-Baccasoreste, College Credit Plus and Credit Flexibility coursework to meet the unit
requirements of an honors diploma. A single course can meet multiple criteria if it fits under multiple subject areas.

Students also can design their own independent study courses. This requires that someone with proper licensure in the
subject area must teach or co-teach the courses used for an honors diploma.

Math
e Students must take Algebra |, Geometry, Algebra Il (or equivalent), and one other higher level course OR a four-course
sequence that contains equivalent or higher content.

Science
e Advanced science refers to courses that are inquiry based with laboratory experiences. They must align with the
grades 11/12 standards (or above) or with an Advanced Placement science course or entry-level college course
(clearly preparing students for a college freshman-level science class, such as anatomy, batany or astronomy).

Social Studies
e Students may get credit for both an American history course and/or the Advanced Placement or International
Baccalaureate American history course (same for government and world history). If a district counts financial literacy
as a social studies course, students can use it as an elective to meet the requirement. If the district counts financial
literacy as a family consumer science or business education elective, it does not count.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 5



EXHIBIT C

World Language
e Only credits from courses that are sequential and proficiency based (e.g., Spanish levels |, II, Il or German | and Il and
French | and 1) fulfill the honors diploma requirement. Sequential classical (e.g., Latin, Ancient Greek) and visual (e.g.,
American Sign Language) languages DO fulfill the honors diploma requirement. No units from language courses
coded as “Foreign Language Exploratory” can count toward the honors diploma requirement. No units from culture-
based courses can count toward the honors diploma requirements.

o |f a student opts to complete this criterion by taking two units each of two world languages studied, a student must
complete a total of four world language units. This means two sequential, proficiency-based units in two different
languages.

Fine Arts
e Courses taken in middle school may meet the general graduation requirement of two semesters of fine arts, but a
course must count for high school credit (be high school level work or above) to count for the honors diploma.
Dance, drama/theatre, music and visual art courses all count as fine arts courses.
GPA
e GPAs must be calculated on an unweighted 4.0 scale.

ACT and SAT score requirements
e Students must have scores of 27 or higher on the ACT or 1280 or higher on the 2016 SAT or their equivalents on
previous or future versions of the tests. The score for SAT was updated due to the new SAT exam.

Ohio's Statewide Testing Program

State Assessments

For student graduating in the class of 2021 and 2022 students will earn points toward graduation on seven end-of-
course exams, Student in the class of 2023 and beyond will take six end-of-course exams.

THE COURSES IN WHICH STUDENTS TAKE AN END-OF-COURSE EXAM WILL BE: ENGLISH t AND 1l, ALGEBRA | OR
INTEGRATED MATH I, GEOMETRY OR INTEGRATED MATH II, BIOLOGY, AMERICAN HISTORY AND AMERICAN
GOVERNMENT. BEGINNING WITH CLASS OF 2023, STUDENTS WILL NO LONGER TAKE THE ENGLISH | EOC ASSESSMENT
DUE TO A CHANGE IN THE GRADUATION PATHWAY.

Students can earn from 1-5 points for each exam, based on their performance,
5 - Advanced
4 - Accelerated
3 - Proficient
2 - Basic
1 - Limited

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 6



EXHIBIT C

Students who take Biology, American History or American Government as part of Advanced Placement, tesessations
Baceataureate; College Credit Plus or Credit Flexibility programs can use their scores from the programs’ end of-course
exams in place of the state end-of-course exam scores to accumulate graduation paints.

Exam Retakes
Students are allowed to retake the tests at a future date. Students may count their highest scores toward graduation
points.

Graduation Points

With few exceptions, students must accumulate a minimum of 18 points from scores on their end of course exams to
become eligible for a diploma. Beginning with the class of 2023, students will no longer need to accumulate 18 paints
for graduation. Students will be able to use end of course exam scores to earn graduation seals to use towards their

diploma.

More Flexibility for Students and Families

Students who do not earn the required number of graduation points can still meet the requirements for a diploma if
they earn a remediation-free score on a national college admission test. This assessment will be given to students free
of charge in the fall of their junior year.

Students also can qualify for graduation by earning an approved industry-recognized credential and achieving a
workforce-readiness score on a related job skills assessment.

Pass for Credit Option

Students enrolled in a minimum of 6 credits may choose to take one elective, non-college prep class, for credit only each
year. Subjects required for graduation may not be selected for this option, which may benefit students whose
cumulative grade point average is above 4.0.

The guidelines for this option are:

e Astudent may select one class that is an elective of four-point value to take on a “pass for credit” basis. The student
will receive credit for graduation for this class. However, a grade of “P" for pass will be issued which is not averaged

and has no effect on grade point average.

e Students must determine during the first two weeks of class to use this opportunity. Forms are available in the
Guidance Office.

e Students must maintain an “A” or “B" average to use the “pass for credit” option. If students fall below a “B" in the
pass for credit class, the earned grade will be recorded and averaged as usual.

e Students may choose to take the earned grade instead of the “P" at any time before the end of the class by notifying
the Guidance Office.

¢ Students may not change the “pass for credit” class to another after the first two weeks.

e THIS OPTION MAY ONLY BE EXERCISED BY STUDENTS ENROLLED IN A MINIMUM OF 6 CREDITS FOR THE SCHOOL
YEAR.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 7



EXHIBIT C

Scheduling of Classes

Selection of appropriate classes should be based on careful consideration of the student’s goals, strengths, and
weaknesses. It is important to take challenging classes that prepare the student for the next level of training.
However, be careful not to “overload” your schedule. Take into consideration your extracurricular and community
activities, as well as, your academic school day. Discuss your plans with family, friends, teachers, counselor, and
others who may be able to offer information and insight. A sincere and thoughtful approach to scheduling courses
should help to avoid the inconvenience and frustration of making changes later.

Students may schedule no more than one study hall daily, and are strongly encouraged to replace study hall
with elective classes. Additional study halls need to be approved by administration. All required courses must be
taken and passed in sequence. Failure in a sequential course (e.g. English 9 to English 10) means that course must
be repeated before attempting the next course in sequence. Students who fail required sequential courses are
strongly encouraged to take a credit recovery class to remain on schedule for graduation.

NOTE: The Ohio High School Athletic Association requires that students be enrolled in and passing a minimum
of five (5) credits or the equivalent to be eligible to participate in scholastic sports. Final grades are not considered.

Schedule Changes and Conflicts

Schedule changing will be kept to a minimum. With thoughtful consideration during course registration in
the spring, changes to course requests should not occur.

Schedules will be available at the end of the school year. Only the student whose name appears on the
schedule or a parent may receive the schedule.

Students should make changes after receiving their new schedule in the Spring before the school year
begins. Bring schedules to the Guidance Office and meet with the Counselor to discuss the reasons for
changes.

Very few changes will be permitted after classes have started each semester. Necessary changes (see
below) must be made within four days after beginning classes. Students must meet with the Counselor and
receive a Schedule Change Form to be signed by a parent when changing a core class i.e.: math, science,
social studies, or English, the appropriate teachers, and when necessary the Principal.
A decision to withdraw or drop a class after the drop deadline of the semester, may result in a failing grade
in that course.
Criteria for changing_schedule during school year:
» Student failed clc:ss(s) and needs to retake class
* Student is participating in the College Credit Plus program and needs to schedule around college classes
® Student needs to make a core class change to find appropriate academic level
* Student has submitted an application for credit flexibility (i.e.: independent study)
*Schedule changes for elective courses for the next school year will take place within the first two weeks of

summer recess in June. Any other schedule changes after the June deadline must meet the above criteria
and are subject to administration approval.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 8



EXHIBIT C

Grade Point Average

Smithville High School will calculate two cumulative grade point averages each year based on reported final
grades. Students will have an unweighted grade point average without any final grades being weighted and
a weighted grade point average in which any weighted classes the student completed are calculated. A
student’s rank will be determined by weighted grade point average.

Unweighted Weighted
A = 4 points A = 5 points
B = 3 points B = 4 points
C = 2 points C = 3 points
D =1 point D = 2 points
F = 0 points F = 0 points

For a class to be designated as weighted it must meet one of the following criteria:

1) Advanced Placement Course (AP)

2) internationa-Baccoiaureate Sourses ('IB}

3) College Credit Plus Course (CCP)

4) Honors Level Course — Curriculum is taught at a higher and more rigorous level then required by the Ohio
Learning Standards for that course.

Valedictorian / Salutatorian |

Students who fall in the Summa Cum Laude (4.4 GPA and above) classification will be eligible for
Valedictorian and Salutatorian recognitions. The student with the highest ACT score within the Summa Cum
Laude classification will be recognized as the valedictorian. The student with the second highest ACT score
within the Summa Cum Laude classification will be recognized as the satutatorian. In the event more than one
student is recognized as Summa Cum Laude and has an ACT score that is the same as another student(s),
both students will be considered co-valedictorian and/or co-salutatorian. Many students take the ACT
several times and the highest individual composite score will be used for this selection process. The last
opportunity for a senior to submit an updated ACT score will be from the national administration is April.
Students need to submit their updated scores to the guidance office by May 10.

Our highest achieving students will be recognized based on the weighted grade point averages below.

Closs of 2022 and Beyond:

e 4.4+ Summa Cum Laude
e 4.2t04.39 Magna Cum Laude
e 4t04.19 Cum Laude

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 9



EXHIBIT C

SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL COURSE OFFERINGS

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

English Department Pathways
- - -

= ) )
N == W e

English 9
1 Credit - 4 point class

This class focuses on different types of writing and literature. The students will learn to write essays in which thesis
statements and topic sentences will be used. Students will also learn to find and use appropriate evidence to
support their positions within the paper. Students will be expected to use proper grammar, spelling and
punctuation. Writing assignments will be based on the study of literature. Students will also learn the skill of
researching culminating in a research paper. Students will also practice oral communication skills through small
and large group presentations. Novels will be read and discussed throughout the course.

This class would be a prerequisite for English 10.

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 10



EXHIBIT C

*Honors English 9
1 Credit - 5 Point Class

Much like English 9, students in this course will study different types of writing and different types of literature.
However, the pace of the course will be more intense and will require deeper insight and more advanced critical
thinking. Because the required reading of this course is more difficult, the writings that stem from this reading will
be more complex. The writings may be longer in length and will be more analytical. Novels will be read and
discussed throughout the course. Students will also learn the skill of researching culminating in a research paper.
Students will also practice oral communication skills through small and large group presentations. This class would
serve as a prerequisite for Honors English 10.

NCAA Approved

English 10
1 Credit - 4 Point Class

The goal of English 10 is to gain confidence and skills in both written expression and critical reading. Students will
produce three essays of varying length and focus in narrative, informative, and argumentative modes. Reading
material will be diverse in genre and content. We will use novels, short stories, podcasts, and news articles. We will
refine and strengthen our skillset to best prepare for the end-of-course exams.

NCAA Approved

*Honors English 10
1 Credit - 5 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Honors English 9 or Teacher Recommendation

The goal of Honors English 10 is a broad-reaching investigation into diverse writing modes and literature. Students
will produce four essays of varying length and focus in narrative, informative, and argumentative modes. Reading
material will be diverse in genre and content. We will use novels, short stories, podcasts, and news articles. Reading
material for this class is more ambitious than English 10; students will be expected to manage their time and read
outside of school. We will refine and strengthen our skillset to best prepare for the end-of-course exams.

NCAA Approved

English 11
1 Credit - 4 Point Class

This-eourse-isrrahy

£

This course is mainly for those who do not plan on attending college for a four-year degree. We will work on
a variety of career exploration and career readiness skills. This will culminate in a completed resume, cover
letter, and mock interview. We will hear from guest speakers who will come from local businesses to share
advice on career preparation and share more about opportunities following graduation. We will also be
reading magazine and newspaper articles, plays, short stories, and novels. We'll also be writing a variety of
short-writes, narratives, and essays that require research. This course will also include ACT preparation, as
it is a required test for juniors.

NCAA Approved

English 12
1 Credit - 4 Point Class

This is a course offered to those seniors who wish an option from the more rigid, college oriented Honors English
12. This course will offer skills helpful to future job/career searches. Technical writing, reports, basic employability
skills, reading of current magazines and newspapers, reading of novels, and career exploration will comprise the
curriculum.

NCAA A d ithville Hi '
pprove 2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide

Page 11



EXHIBIT C

*College Prep English 1
1 Credit - 5 Point Class

Students enrolled in this course focus on one primary idea - getting ready for the kind of work students will
find in college. Therefore, intense critical thinking will be expected of all students, whether they are reading
a short story, a poem, a novel, or writing a paper. A good amount of the reading will push the reader in the
area of comprehension so that the students can then write about the reading in increasing depth. In
addition to that kind of writing, students will work on narrative, expository, and argumentative writings
with the capstone writing assignment being an 8 to 10 page research paper that will be completed as a class.

NCAA Approved

*College Prep English 2
1 Credit - 5 Point Class

Students who enroll in this course will continue the study that began in College Prep English 1. The goal here
is the same as that of College Prep English | - to prepare students for the work they will face in college.
Therefore, students will spend a good amount of time reading and analyzing all kinds of texts: magazine
articles, academic journals, poetry, short stories, fiction and non-fiction books. In the reading of such texts,
discussions will go beyond plot of each and will focus on the deeper implications of each kind of writing.
Students will also spend a good amount of time discussing what makes these writings effective so that the
students can then apply the same skills to their own writings. While there are very few tests given, students
will always be working on some type of writing as the writings will compose the majority of the students’
grades. For this class, the capstone composition project will be an individual research paper of eight to ten

pages.

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 12



EXHIBIT C

*ENG 104 - College Writing I: Introduction to Academic Writing
1 Credit - 5 Point Class

Pre-requisite - Honors English 10 or Honors English 11 and ACT Composite 20

Students in this college composition course from the University of Findlay will study rhetoric, the art of the
written of word for the academic setting. Students will be required to write a number of essays, most in
multiple drafts, that will require them to become advanced students of analysis. Sources will be read and
analyzed so that students can then discuss the sources, describing what has made the writing effective or
not. It is through this kind of exercise that students will be expected to learn about writing in a way that
their own writings will improve. Essays in this course usually run between eight and ten pages. For students
to do well in this course, they will need to take the initiative to ask for help when they become confused or
simply do not understand what is expected of them. In addition to that, students will need to learn how to
manage time effectively.

NCAA Approved
3.000 Semester Hours

*ENG 106 - College Writing IlI: Academic Writing and Research
1 Credit - 5 Point Class
Pre-requisite - College Writing 1 and ACT Composite 20

This course differs from College Writing | in that intense research must be completed before the writing
required of this course can be completed. Students will be expected to use anywhere from eight to twelve
academic sources found in the online University of Findlay library, writing papers between 12 and 20 pages.
In addition to the reading done for research, we will also be reading a number of sources, continually
growing in our understanding of what makes rhetoric effective. Along with that reading, we will be
studying at least two different non-fiction books that will increase our ability to critically think. For
students to be successful in this class, they need to learn to manage their time well.

NCAA Approved
3.00 Semester Hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 13



EXHIBIT C

*ENG 205- Introduction to Literature
1 Credit - 5 Point Class
Prerequisite — College Writing 1 and ACT Composite 20

This is an introductory course which, by focusing on the themes and values of selected works, builds
student awareness and appreciation of the nature of literature and the way it “speaks” to life’s issues.
Because this is a true semester course, the reading assignments can be quite intense. The reading will
consist of a variety of short stories, a variety of poetry, and decent number of novels. Sometimes it will
be possible that students will be reading two different types of reading at the same time. At the
conclusion of most literature studies, small writing assignments will be completed. At least twice
during the course, students will need to write longer papers of eight to twelve pages.

NCAA Approved
3.000 Semester Hours

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 14



EXHIBIT C

SOCIAL STUDIES

Socials Studies Department Pathways

= e Contemporary Worid
Issues
American —_ PSY 121 General
Government Paychology

—
\ Honors American

Government

1]

Holocaust and World
Genocide

Social Studies is the study of people’s activities and interrelationships, as well as, the study of elements of the
physical world, which have a direct effect on people. Some knowledge of this area of study is considered essential
for individuals as part of their general education. As a U.S. citizen, students should know of past history,
government and how it works, and how to be a contributing member of society.

Modern World History
1 Credit -4 point class

This course examines world events from 1600 to the present. Topics covered will include: the age of
Enlightenment, the age of revolutions, imperialism, achievements and crises, the Cold War, and globalization.
NCAA Approved

American History
1 Credit - 4 point class

This course examines the history of the U.S. from 1877 to the present. Understanding how the events of the past
came to pass and their meaning for today's citizens is the purpose of this course. Topics covered will include:
industrialization and progressivism, foreign affairs from imperialism to post-World War |, prosperity, depression
and the New Deal, from isolation to World War, the Cold War, social transformations in the U.S., and the U.S. in the
post-Cold War world.

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 15



EXHIBIT C

American Government
1 Credit - 4 point class

How the American people govern themselves at national, state, and local levels of government is the basis for this
course. Topics covered will include: civic involvement, civic participation and skills, basic principles of the U.S.
Constitution, structure and functions of the federal government, the role of the people, Chio's state and local
governments, public policy, government and the economy.

NCAA Approved

*Honors American Government

1 Credit - 5 point class

Pre-requisite: Students need to maintain an “A” average through both Modern World History and
American History or obtain teacher permission.

The Honors American Government course will develop the student’s ability to analyze United States government,
politics, and economics. Government content that will be studied includes: the Constitution, political beliefs and
behaviors, political parties, interest groups, and mass media, institutions of national government, public policy,
and civil rights and liberties. Government and the economy will also be discussed. This class may prepare
students to take the AP U.S. Government and Politics Exam in May to earn college credit if they so desire.

NCAA Approved

Contemporary World Issues
%2 Credit - 4 point class

The dynamics of global interactions among nations and regions present issues that affect all humanity.
Contemporary issues have political, economic, social, historic, and geographic components. Topics discussed in
class will include: global connections, civic participation and skills, civil and human rights, sustainability,
technology, national security and international diplomacy, and the global economy.

NCAA Approved

*PSY 121 General Psychology
1 Credit - 3 Semester Hours - 5 point class - Online Course at Smithville High School
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

Surveys the scientific study of behavior, addressing a wide range of traditional topics including: introduction and
research, perception, consciousness, learning, cognition, personality, pathology/treatment, development,
biological basis of behavior, social and organizational psychology. Emphasizes classical and current theory and
research with selected attention to practical application.

NCAA Approved

Holocaust and World Genocide

%2 Credit - 4 point class

This course examines the Jewish Holocaust and other genocides throughout history. Students will
examine the causes, effects, propaganda, antisemitism, rise of the Nazi Party, ghettos, camps, Jewish and
non-jewish resistance, and the pivotal people that played a role in these historical events.

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 16



EXHIBIT C

History in Film
Pre-requisite: American and World History
¥ Credit available for 11th and 12th grade students

This course is designed to bring to life the historical investigation of Hollywood's portrayal of history. Students will
examine both the realities and misconceptions of films dealing with American and world events in the time period
between the American Colonization and today (late 1600s-present). This non-traditional learning experience will
require independent research, analysis, interpretation, and cooperative learning skills. Students will be expected to
analyze films and be capable of presenting feedback through various methods including research papers,
speeches, projects, and presentations.

Psychology
¥ Credit - 4 point class

Psychology is an introduction to the scientific study of human behavior. The course looks at the human mind and
attempts to answer the questions of why people act, think, and feel the way they do. This course is designed to
help students gain a basic, working knowledge of the history of psychology, developmental psychology,
physiological processes, sensation and perception, learning memory, motivation, emotions, personality, and mental
and behavioral disorders. This course is designed to prepare students for introduction to college psychology.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 17



EXHIBIT C

SCIENCE

Science Department Pathways

Forensic Science

/
G

Honors Physical — Honors Blology = CcP cmmmn General Chemistry 130
Sclence
B Poyeiotogy, SN
Physiclogy =

Physical Science
1 Credit - 4 point class

Physical Science is the study of physical systems and the concepts and principles that describe and predict
interactions and events in the natural world. This includes the structure and properties of matter, the properties
of materials and objects, chemical reactions, and the conservation of matter. In addition, this course includes
understanding the nature, transfer, and conservation of energy, as well as, motion and the forces affecting
motion, the nature of waves and interaction of matter and energy. Students will study and gain an understanding
of the historical perspectives, scientific approaches and emerging scientific issues associated with the physical
sciences.

NCAA Approved

*Honors Physical Science
1 Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - Advanced or Accelerated on the Science 8th grade End of Course Exam

Honor's Physical Science class covers the following topics in a more detailed and accelerated manner than the
Core Physical Science class. Those students selecting Honors Physical Science need to be familiar with solving
algebraic equations. A previous course in algebra is strongly suggested before taking this class.

NCAA Approved

Biology
1 Credit - 4 point class

This general life science course emphasizes basic comprehensive biological concepts. The students will study cell
biology, cell processes, genetics, and ecosystems. Students will participate in regular laboratory activities and
experiments. This is a non-college-prep course, which meets the State of Ohio life science requirement for
graduation, designed for students not enrolling in *Honors Biology. Students that have already taken Honors
Biology, may not take this course.

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 18



EXHIBIT C

*Honors Biology
1 Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - A in Physical Science

Honors Biology covers the same topics as Biology, but in a more detailed and accelerated manner. More in depth
application of concepts and student-led labs will be emphasized.
NCAA Approved

*Human Anatomy and Physiology
1 Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - Biology

Human Anatomy and Physiology will be divided into two parts, most of which will be human anatomy and
physiology. Human Biology includes; skeletal, muscular and integumentary systems, circulatory and respiratory
systems, infectious diseases and the immune system, digestive and excretory systems, nervous system and sense
organs, endocrine system, reproductive system, and drugs. Botany includes: the importance of plants, plant
evolution and classification, plant structure and function, plant reproduction, and plant responses. No lab manual
is required.

NCAA Approved

1 Credit - 5 point class
Prerequisite - “C” average in Algebra and Geometry - Juniors or Seniors [Sophomores need Teacher
Permission]

CP Chemistry is the study of the compaositions of matter and the changes that matter
undergoes. Topics studied are elements, compounds, symbols, formulas, atomic theory,
molecular bonding, periodic table, and properties of matter, equation writing, chemical
reactions, stoichiometry and gas law topics. Math relationships are used in mole concept and
stoichiometry problems. Lab meets at least once weekly.

NCAA Approved

*CHEM 130 - General Chemistry / Lab

1 Credit - 5 point class

University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

Prerequisite - Combined ACT Math and Science Score of 53 or Course Specific Placement Test or CHEM 111

This course covers general principles of chemistry with emphasis on atomic structure and behavior, mole
concept, stoichiometric calculations, quantum theory, chemical bonding, gases, and liquids. Laboratory
experiments cover metric system, mole concept, chemical reactivity, equations, solubility, and atomic structure.
The labs are a mixture of computer simulations and wet-bench chemistry. Computer interface instruments are
also used to collect data.

NCAA Approved

4.000 Semester hours

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 19



EXHIBIT C

*Physics
1 Credit - 5 point class
Prerequisite - Precalculus

This course is a study of Newtonian Kinematics including but not limited to: linear, rotational, projectile, and
circular motion. It incorporates contact and field forces and their effects into these motions. There is a study of
energy and its connection to motion including momentum and collisions. Basic concepts of electricity, current,
optics, and waves are also included. Emphasis is placed on problem solving, conceptual understanding, and
application of physics laws. Labaratory experiences will be incorporated into the classroom content where data
will need to be gathered, organized, and analyzed.

Forensic Science
%2 Credit - 4 point class

This course is based around forensic science knowledge culminating in a final crime scene and trial project. The
forensic concepts are the history of forensics, fingerprints, hair and fiber analysis, blood splatter and typing, and
chromatography. These skills will then be put to the test in a mock crime scene. Students will be required to
collect and analyze forensic data, conduct police interviews and arrest a suspect based on their forensic evidence.
Students will then be required to take their suspect to trial and complete a mock court case regarding their crime
scene. This course is a semester and is worth 0.5 science credits.

Applied Science
% Credit - 4 point class

This is a project based science course that will enable students to expand their science knowledge from previous
science courses. Students will study the realms of anatomy, buoyancy, aerodynamics, scaling, forces, and
chemistry. Students are expected to work collaboratively as well as individually on in class projects. This course is
a semester and is worth 0.5 science credits.

ﬂogy

5

o S| P Longsie it ==l TS S o S P el ol ket ot aill L vedarad Tl s : el s
CETUTUORC S, U S T ST O o TN T o S SOTe T St FESUTTN O TA TV OO SO T S O ATt

Animal and Plant Science (Ag 2)
1.25 Credits

Pre-requisite: AFNR
*This course counts as a science elective (1 credit)

Students will apply knowledge of animal and plant science to the agriculture industry. They will be introduced to
the value of production animals relative to the agricuitural marketplace. Students will engage in animal
classification and selection, body systems, along with animal welfare and behavior in relation to the production of
animals. Students will learn principles of plant anatomy and physiology, and the role of nutrition, deficiencies and
growing environment on plant production. Throughout the course, business principles and professional skills will
be examined. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 20



EXHIBIT C

MATHEMATICS

Math Department Pathways

Geome
Honors Algebrat _ — Hanors Algebra2 — mm:;:—eam = m;:uu:l?
\ —

All people regardless of their field of interest and career goals use math skills. Some students
will have acquired the basic skills in earlier years and will be ready to go on to higher math
courses. Other students may still need additional foundational instruction. Four credits of math
are required for graduation.

For many occupations and careers, mathematics is a “tool” of the trade. Students who plan to
continue their education beyond high school are encouraged to go through at least Algebra 2.
Careers in engineering, architecture, high-level medical fields, and business will require more
math in college. Therefore, students interested in these careers should take the highest-level
math classes in high school.

Math courses are sequential. It is important for students to do their best in each math class to
satisfactorily progress to the next math class. Students should begin their high school math
work in a class in which they feel comfortable and in which they can be successful. Ask your
current math teacher which class would be most appropriate for the next school year.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 21



EXHIBIT C

Algebra 1
1 Credit - 4 point class

Algebra 1 students will learn about solving linear equations and inequalities and graphing and writing linear
functions. Students will be introduced to solving systems of equations, exponential functions and sequences,
polynomial equations and factoring, graphing and solving quadratics, radical functions and equations and data
analysis and displays. A scientific calculator (TI-30, Tl 83, or TI-84) is recommended.

NCAA Approved

Geometry
1 Credit - 4 point class
Pre-requisite: Algebra 1

Geometry reviews and expands on previously learned geometric concepts including line and angle relationships,
properties of polygons and circles, perimeter, area, and volume. New topics include congruency and similarity of
triangles, right triangle trigonometry, and constructions. A scientific calculator (T1-30, Tl 83, or TI-84) is
recommended.

NCAA Approved

*Honors Geometry
1 Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - “A” in Algebra 1 or teacher permission

This will be a challenging course for the successful math student. Geometry expands on previously learned
geometric concepts including line and angle relationships, properties of polygons and circles, and perimeter, area,
and volume. New topics include congruency and similarity of polygons, right triangle trigonometry, constructions,
logic, proofs, and coordinate geometry. A scientific calculator (TI-30, Tl 83, or TI-84) is recommended.

NCAA Approved

Algebra 2
1 Credit - 4 point class
Pre-requisite - Geometry

This is a second year Algebra class for the average math student. The course will build on concepts learned in
Algebra 1 and Geometry. A scientific calculator (TI-30, TI 83, or TI-84) is recommended.
NCAA Approved

*Honors Algebra 2
1 Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - “"A” in Geometry or teacher permission

This enriched math class expands on topics learned in Algebra 1 and Geometry including linear, quadratic and
polynomial functions. New topics include complex numbers, rational and radical functions, exponential and
logarithmic functions, sequences and series, trigonometry, probability, data analysis and statistics. It is essential for
students to have a solid understanding of this course to be fully prepared for higher-level math classes. A scientific
calculator (T1-30, TI 83, or TI-84) is recommended.

NCAA Approved

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 22



Everyday Statistics EXH | B I T C

1 Credit - 4 point class

This course introduces the student to basic ideas and reasoning of statistics through hands on projects and
computer activities. Fundamental concepts about basic probability, sampling, data organization and descriptive
statistics will be covered by using data collected from the real world. The concepts of probability distributions,
estimation, regression, and testing will be covered by using examples and data sets from everyday life. This course
explores how data is around us every day and how to better understand this information and interpret its
meaning.

*MTH 135 - Precalculus A& B
1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

Study of linear and quadratic equations, their applications; solving rational and radical equations; complex
numbers; linear, polynomial and rational inequalities; equations and inequalities involving absolute value; graphs
of equations; relations and functions; transformation of functions; combining functions and composite functions;
inverse functions; exponential and logarithmic functions and equations; angles and their measure; right angle
trigonometry, trigonometric functions of any angle, graphs of trigonometric ratios; inverse trigonometric functions;
trigonometric identities and equations, sum, difference, double angle, half angle; applications of trigonometric
functions; systems of equations; matrices and determinants; the conic sections; sequences and series.

NCAA Approved

5.000 semester hours

*MTH 223 - Analytic Geometry - Calculus A& B
1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

In this course students will develop mathematical thinking and communication skills and learn to apply precise
logical thinking to the study of analytic geometry, limits, continuity, derivatives, tangent and normal lines,
derivatives of trigonometric functions, related rates, Newton’s method, Rolle’s theorem, mean value theorem,
extreme of functions, antiderivatives, definite integrals, indefinite integrals, areas and volumes. Key ideas and
concepts will be presented from a variety of perspectives with a broad range of examples and applications. A
graphing utility will be used to reinforce and extend concepts and for numerical methods such as the Trapezoidal
Rule and Simpson’s Rule for integration. Students will progress from a procedural/computational understanding of
mathematics to a broader understanding encompassing logical reasoning, generalization, abstraction, and formal
proof.

NCAA Approved

5.000 semester hours

*MTH 124 - StatisticsA& B
1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

This course introduces the student to statistical thinking and the use of statistical methods for gathering and
analyzing data. The focus is on graphical, tabular, and numerical methods for summarizing distributions.
Fundamental concepts of probability are introduced as well as the concepts of discrete (binomial) and continuous
(normal) probability distributions and their importance to inferential statistics. Point estimates and interval
estimates of population means and standard deviations are obtained stressing the importance of random
sampling. Hypothesis testing of one and two sample means and proportions is used for statistical inference along
with the Chi-Square, least squares regression analysis for linear correlation is computed manually or with a
statistical package such as SPSS, SAS, Minitab or Excel. TMMO10 approved. A scientific calculator (TI-30, T1 83, or Ti-
84) is recommended

NCAA Approved

3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 23



EXHIBIT C

WORLD LANGUAGE

The study of a World Language can be valuable to those students preparing for college, as well as, those who want
to enrich their high school education. Learning to speak a World Language can be useful for travel, careers, and
personal pleasure.

Smithville offers two World Languages: German and Spanish. Both languages are taught with similar methods and
activities. Students will acquire skills in listening, speaking, writing, and reading the language. They will also explore
the culture connected with that language through the study of music, literature, art, history, and cuisine. Students
will compare and contrast the foreign culture to their own, enabling them to develop a better understanding of the
world, as well as a deeper understanding of their own way of life.

Students must have a “C" average in English before attempting a World Language. Once enrolled in a language, the
student must earn at least a “C" to advance to the next level.

It is suggested that a college-bound student study at least three levels of the same World Language. If desired,
another World Language may be added after completion of level two. In order to be eligible for the Ohio Seal of
Biliteracy students must plan to study all four years. According to the Ohio Department of Education,

“High school graduates who can function in English and at least one other world language are equipped with
knowledge and skills that will help them participate successfully in college, careers, the military and a diverse global
society."

The purpose is to:
e Encourage the study of languages;

e Certify the attainment of biliteracy;

e Give employers insights on the skills of graduates;

¢ Give universities an additional mechanism to identify strong candidates for admission;
® Prepare students with 21st century skills;

® Recognize the value of foreign and native language instruction; and

e Strengthen intergroup relationships and affirm the value of diversity.

German is a rhythmic language derived from Icelandic and Scandinavian languages (as is English). It is spoken in
Germany, Austria, Switzerland, Liechtenstein, as well as, in scattered populations in North America, South America,
and Africa. It can be very beneficial in the fields of business, tourism, journalism, science, engineering, and music.

Spanish is a melodic language derived from Latin. It is spoken in Spain, in many countries throughout Latin America,
as well as, in large parts of the United States. It can be very helpful in the fields of business, tourism, journalism,
social work, medicine and in many state and federal government jobs.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 24



EXHIBIT C

When choosing which World Language to study, a student might consider the following factors: family heritage,
career interests, travel interests, and personal preference for the language and its culture. Whatever language is
chosen, the course content will be similar at each level. A description of each of those levels follows:

Level One
1 Credit - 4 point
NCAA Approved

Students will attain basic competencies in listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in the World Language.
They will also begin to develop an understanding of the culture(s) where the language is spoken. Some examples
of level one World Language skills are: understanding short conversations and narratives; expressing personal
preferences, wants, and emotions; exchanging information on topics such as family, friends, and school; reading
ads, schedules, and basic menus; writing short personal letters. Headphones or earbuds required.

Level Two
1 Credit - 4 point class
NCAA Approved

Students will build upon their basic competencies in listening, speaking, reading and writing skills in the World
Language. They will develop a broader vocabulary to expand their capabilities in the level one skills. Some
further examples of level two skills are: understanding the main idea of longer conversations and narratives;
exchanging information about health, sports, travel, shopping, fashion, and a variety of other current topics of
interest (both in present and past); expressing their opinions about issues; and, reading and writing short essays
about the above topics. Headphones or earbuds required.

*Levels Three and Four
1 Credit - 5 point class
NCAA Approved

Students will practice to become more proficient in using the vocabulary and concepts they have studied the
previous two years. They will comprehend the main idea of foreign news broadcasts and other sustained
narrations. They will converse in the World Language about a variety of topics of interest, in order to improve
speaking skills, as well as, to exchange information. Students must sign a pledge to speak in the target language
at all times in the classroom. They will read and discuss a short novel and/or short stories. They will write about
literary plots and themes, as well as, about a variety of current topics of interest. Cultural themes are woven into
the above activities; but in addition, students will complete an extended unit on the history and culture
associated with the language. The classes are conducted almost entirely in the World Language. Headphones or
earbuds required.

*SPAN 220 - intermediate Spanish |
1 Credit - 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Elementary Spanish Il. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved

3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 25



EXHIBIT C

*SPAN 221 - Intermediate Spanish Il
1 Credit - 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Intermediate Spanish I. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skilis necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved

3.000 semester hours

TECHNOLOGY

Computer Applications
% Credit - 4 point class

This class will focus on using Microsoft Word, Excel, FrontPage (web design) and PowerPoint to create word
processing documents, solve mathematical problems with spreadsheets and making presentations on computer
related topics. The students will explore the mathematical concepts behind how computers work as well as use the
internet for research. Microsoft Office Certification available upon request for students pursuing IT related fields of
study.

Video Journalism 1 & Video Journalism 2
2 Credit - 4 point class

This class will focus in taking video, importing into the computer, editing it and creating a final video project. The
computer programs are Microsoft Movie Maker and Pinnacle Studio.

IT Fundamentals
1 Credit - 4 point class

This class is designed to be “hands on” and teaches basic IT skills. Background will be provided in four major IT areas
which include software, hardware, network systems and interactive media. After completing this class students will
have an understanding of computer concepts, components, and software usage.

BUSINESS PROGRAM

Introduction to Business
¥ Credit - 4 point class

Business success comes through effective business practices. This class is designed to promote an understanding of
the world of business. Students will be introduced to factors influencing the economy and how the state of the
economy affects consumers. Students will develop essential skills for independent thinking, carrying out research in
an electronic environment, and business report writing

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 26



EXHIBIT C

*ENT 120 - Entrepreneurship

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite —-Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

This course is designed to introduce students to the entrepreneurial process from conception to birth of a new
venture. Students will examine elements in the entrepreneurial process--personal, sociological, and environmental-
-that give birth to a new enterprise. Critical factors for starting a new enterprise such as alternative career
prospects, family, friends, role models, the state of the economy and the availability of resources will be explored.
Students will be introduced to practical tools they can use to further their careers in business, both in
entrepreneurship and in more traditional company environments. This course simulates the experiences that
entrepreneurs undergo in conceiving, launching, and operating new businesses. The courses enables students to
evaluate an entrepreneurial career for themselves. In doing so, it provides want- to-be entrepreneurs with a
framework for selecting, funding, and starting their own new ventures.

3.000 semester hours

*ENT 124 - Managing Entrepreneurial Growth

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course is designed for students who want to manage growing companies in an increasingly professional
manner while still maintaining the entrepreneurial spirit that brought the company to its current growth position
and for students who want to manage larger companies to emphasize innovation and the management of
opportunities rather than to concentrate on the efficient management of ongoing operations. Upon successful
completion of this course, students should be able to measure economic performance and obtain information for
management decision-making, management control systems for innovative companies, short-and long-run
planning in owner-managed businesses, and entrepreneurship in managing growing companies.

3.000 semester hours

*ENT 225 -Global Entrepreneurship

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course examines how entrepreneurs create and manage emerging ventures in other countries and create and
manage start-up emerging ventures which are global in at least one important aspect. The case analyses and
classroom discussions draw on and integrate multidisciplinary concepts, skills, and insights. - marketing,
operations, finance, control, decision-making, leadership, ethics, governance, negotiations - all in the service of
starting and managing entrepreneurial ventures. Upon successful completion of this course, students should be
able to identify and assess business models for international start-ups, venture valuation, sources of financing, deal
structuring, cross-cultural issues in entrepreneurship, creating strategic alliances, managing/ leading a small
multinational organization, international acquisitions, managing entrepreneurial ventures in situations of financial
distress and under changing contexts, and managing global expansions of ventures.

3.000 semester hours

*BUS 121 - Business Administration

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite -Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

A survey course designed to develop a comprehension of business theories and principles. Students will examine
the following: American business development, management and organization, human resources, marketing,
information for business strategy, decision making, finance and investment. Upon completion, students should be
able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas and have a foundation for studying other business
subjects.

3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 27



EXHIBIT C
*BUS 124 - Business Analysis with Alg,

1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

This course is designed to present and facilitate the mastery of the use of analysis in business applications. The
applications include percentage computations; payroll; buying, markup and markdowns; simple interest; compound
interest including business and consumer loans and ordinary annuities. Upon successful completion of this course,
the student should be able to apply fundamental analysis to business problems.

3.000 Credit hours

*BUS 221 - Microeconomics

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of microeconomic concepts and principles such as supply and demand, price elasticity, production
costs, different market structures, income distribution, marginal analysis, and other issues relating to global
economics. Upon completion of this course, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of these
topics and be able to apply them to business. TAG 0SS004 approved Spring 2012. TMSBS approved Spring 2012.
3.000 semester hours

*BUS 222 - Macroeconomics

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of macro-economic concepts and principles such as market supply and demand, unemployment
and inflation, monetary and fiscal policy, national income accounting and Classical and Keynesian models. Upon
completion, students should be able to apply and demonstrate an understanding of the above topics relative to
today's economy.

3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course, Transfer Module Approval

*ITD 122 - Computer App for Professionals
1 Credit - 5 point class

Computer Applications for Professionals describes the components and peripherals of a computer/PC and how they
function and communicate as a system. Principle topics covered are the Windows operating system, internet
applications, the Windows networking environment and a variety of software application packages used to solve
scientific, business, and engineering technology problems.

3.000 semester hours

*MGT 121 - Principles of Management

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - BUS 121 Minimum Grade of D or ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course provides an in-depth, balanced overview of management through coverage of basic management
functions: planning, organizing, staffing, directing and controlling. Presents the current insights of open-systems
theory, contingency theory, organization theory, organizational behavior and contemporary management science.
Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas.

3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 28



EXHIBIT C

*MGT 224 - Human Resource Mgt.

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - MGT 121 Minimum Grade of D

Introduction to the effective management of human resources in today's organizations. Emphasis is on the policies
and programs necessary to attract, retain and motivate employees. Subjects covered include the legal framework of
human resource management, staffing, human resource development, motivation and leadership, compensation,
appraisal systems, safety and labor, and management relations. Upon completion, students should be able to
demonstrate an understanding of the management of the human resource. 3.000 Credit hours

*MKT 121 - Principles of Marketing

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - BUS 221 Minimum Grade of D

This course is an introduction to the important role that marketing plays in the successful operation of various
enterprises that operate in both the domestic and international arenas. Emphasis is on developing marketing
strategies needed to compete effectively in today’s rapidly changing competitive environment. Customer buying
behavior, market segmentation, quality customer service, the elements of product, distribution, pricing and
promotion strategies are examined. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding
of the above topic areas.

3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*ACC 130 - Business Law and Ethics

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An examination of the functions of the legal system in the business environment. This course includes the study of
traditional business law topics and other basic topics applicable to business. A close examination of the intersection
between professional ethical decision-making and the legal system as it applies to business. Upon completion,
students should be able to demonstrate competence in the fundamental concepts of business law and ethics.
3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:

TAG Approved Course

*ACC 132 - Financial Accounting

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - BUS 124 Minimum Grade of D

This course introduces the student to the fundamental processes of accounting through coverage of the accounting
cycle consisting of transaction analysis, the recording function and financial statement preparation and analysis.
Course coverage continues with a review of receivables; inventory, property, plant and equipment; bonds and
stockholder's equity. Emphasis is given to why certain procedures are followed and their financial statement
impact.

4.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:

TAG Approved Course

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 29



EXHIBIT C

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES

Construction Technology
1 Credit - 4 Point Class

This program is designed to acquaint students with various aspects of residential construction and prepare students
for apprenticeship level jobs in the construction trade. The class includes training in the fundamentals of
construction, workplace safety, the use of hand and power tools and equipment, familiarization with excavation
work, concrete and masonry, framing and roofing, sheathing and siding, and window and door installation. Students
will also concentrate on rough-in electrical work, plumbing, insulation, drywall and fine woodworking

Construction Technology 2
1 Credit - 4 Point Class

Level Il Construction Technology is designed to acquaint students with advanced aspects of residential construction.
The program expands on the knowledge gained in Construction Technology | and concentrates on employability
skills, leadership and communication in the workplace, reading blueprints and assessing building codes. A focus will
also be placed on business operations, entrepreneurship, and financial management. Further instruction will be
given in the areas of fine woodworking, CNC router operations and all aspects of residential construction.

Engineering Design and 3D Modeling
%2 Credit - 4 Point Class

Engineering Design and 3D Modeling is a class for students interested in engineering and design. Students will learn
about engineering through the use of hands-on creative group projects in addition to learning how to use 3D
modeling software to create real world objects and their own designs.

Engineering Design and 3D Modeling 2
%2 Credit - 4 Point Class

Engineering Design and 3D Modeling 2 is a continuation of the first class for students interested in engineering and
design. Students will learn additional modeling techniques in 3D modeling software to create real world objects and
their own designs that can be printed on the 3D printer.

Robotics
1 Credit - 4 Point Class

In this course, both traditional course work as well as hands-on application will be applied to the use, research,
building, and programming of robots. Course work will include potential engineering application, innovation, and
invention processes. Hands-on application will include the design, building, and programming of VEX robots. Various
projects will be utilized to create robots capable of solving problems. Students will be expected to work well in teams
and create project portfolios for each robot project attempted.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 30



EXHIBIT C

FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES

The ultimate aim of this department is to obtain life skills, strengthen families, and empowering individuals to take
action for the well-being of self and others in the home, work place, community, and world.

Intro to Foods (Foods 1)
1, Credit - 4 Point Class

In this course, students will gain knowledge in food selection criteria and apply preparation methods to promote a
healthy lifestyle. Students will apply cooking methods, ingredient selection and nutritional information in the
context of selected food dishes. Throughout the course, basic food safety and sanitation techniques will be
emphasized.

*After completing Intro to Foods, students are able to take any of the following advanced foods courses that are
offered on a yearly rotation:

Culinary Creations
1/2 Credit- 4 Point Class
Pre-requisite- Intro to Foods (Foods 1)

This course focuses on the fundamentals and principles of cooking and baking. Students will use set of skills that
combine both nutrition and cooking methods. Students will learn how to create dishes that can be the centerpiece
for family gatherings and social functions. The course includes food art, basic decorating, plate presentation,
menu development and culinary techniques.

International Foods
2 Credit - 4 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Intro to Foods (Foods 1)

This course is designed for the student who wishes to prepare a variety of foods originating from all over the
world. Various preparation techniques reflecting individual ethnic cooking styles will also be demonstrated as an
integral part of the course. Students will study patterns of family meals, current customs and food habits, and
cooking techniques and equipment unique to those countries.

Advanced Foods
14 Credit - 4 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Intro to Foods (Foods 1)

In this course, students will apply fundamental culinary techniques, such as knife handling skills and the
recognition, selection and proper use of tools and equipment. An emphasis will be placed on the management of
time, ingredients and equipment. Students will apply standard recipe conversions using proper scaling and
measurement techniques. A wide variety of dishes, appetizers, snacks and desserts will be created in a food lab
setting.

Family Living
Y2 Credit - 4 Point Class

In this course, students will analyze human growth and development throughout the lifespan. An emphasis will be
placed on physical, cognitive, social and emotional growth and development. Additional topics will include human
characteristics and traits, genetic defects, parenting styles and responsibilities and cultural differences within a
family unit and community.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 31



EXHIBIT C

Financial Literacy
% Credit - 4 Point Class

In this course, students will develop personal financial plans for individual personal well-being. Throughout the
course, students will develop financial literacy skills to provide a basis for responsible citizenship and career
success. Additional topics will include analyzing services from financial institutions, consumer protection, investing
and risk management.

This course meets the State of Ohio Financial Literacy requirement.

VISUAL ARTS

The aim of the following studio courses is to provide an opportunity for serious-minded art students, whether they
plan to continue their art training beyond high schoal or are just interested in art, to gain a more mature
understanding and appreciation for the visual arts. By concentrating their time and effort in specific phases of
studio art and art history, the students will come away with a deeper insight into the overall creative process.
Students will gain a greater understanding and skill in the specialized studio. All students are required to have at
least one credit of fine arts for graduation. This includes all courses in the visual art department and/or the music
department. All Visual Arts courses will incorporate the following approaches: 1) History of art, cultural heritage,
and social cantext, 2) Personal creative expression, studio production, and visual communication, 3) Art criticism,
analyzing, and responding, 4) Valuing the arts and aesthetic reflection, 5) Integrating and applying the arts.

Areas of Concentration in Visual Art

Two-Dimensional Design Courses Three-Dimensional Design Courses
Art 1 Ceramics 1

Art2 Ceramics 2

Art 3 (Only for those pursuing art in college.) Sculpture 1

Art 4 (Only for those pursuing art in college.) Sculpture 2

Photography

Artl

% Credit - 4 point class

Art | is an introduction to different types of art techniques, materials and art history. Students will use their
imagination and creativity to design all types of artworks including drawings, paintings, sculptures and collages.
Students will be developing skills in creative thinking and problem solving. Class time is spent working on projects
and critiquing. Letter grades are given based on rubrics outlining guidelines for each project. Good craftsmanship
and effort are a part of each project's grade.

Artll
(Pre-requisite: Art 1) ¥z Credit - 4 point class

Art Il builds upon knowledge from Art | and dives deeper into strengthening art skills and creativity. Projects
become more independent and they include more technical and hands-on processes such as canvas building and
portrait drawing. Letter grades are given based on rubrics outlining guidelines for each project. Good
craftsmanship and effort are a part of each project's grade.

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 32



EXHIBIT C

Art 1l
(Pre-requisite: Art | and Il) 2 Credit - 4 point class

This course will encompass a number of art topics and projects from the areas of concentration listed previously. It will contain
more in-depth projects with research, papers, and more art history. Students may concentrate more on an area of study, such
as painting, or printmaking. It is designed for students who are interested in doing something with art in the future and are
serious about it.

Ceramics 1
% Credit - 4 point class

This course is an “in-depth” approach to the potter's craft. Emphasis will be on gaining experience and control of the clay
medium. This course will concentrate on hand-building techniques, such as pinch, coils, and slabs as well as using the potter's
wheel. Emphasis will be placed on form and function, as well as technique. Study of textbook and reference materials will be
included, as well as written critiques and worksheets. A final presentation of creative work will be required.

Ceramics 2
% Credit - 4 point class
Pre-requisite: Ceramics 1

Ceramics 2 is a continuation of Ceramics 1 with greater concentration on the following areas: hand-building techniques, wheel
throwing techniques, decorating technigues, stacking and firing the kiln, ceramic sculpture, ceramic 3D printing and modeling.
Students will be encouraged to gain control of the clay medium.

Ceramics 3-5 and above
¥ Credit - 4 point class
Prerequisite: Ceramics 2

Ceramics 3, 4, 5 and above are courses available to students who wish to continue their ceramics studies and improve their
wheel-throwing and hand-building techniques. Students will have the opportunity to choose their individual focus area as well
as have input on projects, techniques and artists to be studied.

Digital Photography and Graphic Design
% Credit - 4 point class

This course encompasses the basics of digital photography including composition, exposure, and lighting. Students will
experiment with a variety of subject matter from sports photography to portraiture. Students will edit and manipulate images
using the latest photo-editing software and apps. Digital design techniques will be used to compose images and layouts for
advertising and photojournalism.

Sculpture 1
% Credit - 4 point class
Pre-requisite: Ceramics 1

This course is an in-depth exploration of three-dimensional media and technigues including glass melting, welding and
metalworking, carving and life-casting. Students will have the opportunity to design and construct sculptures of various sizes
from miniature to outdoor installation art. Assignments will focus on development of skills, as well as, creative interpretation of
given topics. Students will pay for any additional materials they need beyond the provided basic materials.

Sculpture 2
%2 Credit - 4 point class
Prerequisite: Sculpture 1

This course is for students who wish to further their studies in the techniques covered in Sculpture 1. Students will have the
opportunity to specialize in particular methods and projects as well as take on a leadership role by assisting students in
Sculpture 1, particularly with glassblowing.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 33



EXHIBIT C

HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

In School Courses

A - Foundations of Physical Education

(state assessment) % Credit - 4pt. class (1st semester)

This class is designed to help students understand the role of physical health as it pertains to overall health and
well-being. This semester will focus on the core requirements set forth by the state of Ohio. This will be
accomplished through a variety of physical activities and classroom instruction. Students will be required to
complete the Fitnessgram testing at the beginning, mid-point and end of the semester. The Fitnessgram covers
the five basic components of physical fitness. Students will be required to set personal fitness goals after the
pre-testing and be expected to reach minimum improvement based on Fitnessgram norms for age and gender.
In addition students will learn a variety of team and individual sports, as well as, basic strength, conditioning, and
fitness workouts. Good sportsmanship, teamwork, and pride in individual improvement are areas that can help
individuals build stronger social, emational, and mental health in addition to their physical health.

B - Advanced Physical Education
% Credit - 4 pt.class (2nd semester)

The scope of this class is to advance students’ knowledge in the history, rules, strategies, techniques, and skills in
a variety of team and individual activities. Lessons will be designed to provide a more in-depth study and practice
of each activity. An fair but slightly competitive environment will be established for students who are interested in
continuing their learning and development in a variety of sports.

C - Strength and Conditioning

% Credit - 4 pt class (2nd semester)

The scope of this class is to introduce students to a strength and conditioning program. Lessons will be designed
to help students achieve fitness benefits in the area of muscular strength and conditioning. Students will also
learn important sport nutrition concepts in order to gain an understanding of how to properly fuel the body for
performace.

Independent Courses

D - IPEP

Fall semester (must be in a fall sport) (state assessment course) pre-requisite

IPEP is designed to assist student-athletes who need to fulfill the Physical Education requirement in a non-
traditional setting. This class is for self-motivated individuals who have a computer and internet access at home
and are involved in a fall sport through Smithville.

This program will fulfill 1 semesters (1/4 credit) of physical education

This program includes:

1) Eight online modules that cover a variety of health, wellness, and fitness based information. Students will be
monitored on a weekly basis and will be provided with necessary feedback to assure progress and understanding.
Students will also receive appropriate, personal motivation and guidance as needed.

2) The fitness activity component will be achieved through involvement in a sport program at Smithville during
the fall semester. Proper documentation will be required to verify participation.

3) A final exam will be given

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 34



EXHIBIT C

E - IPEP
Spring semester (must be in a spring sport)

IPEP is designed to assist student-athletes who need to fulfill the Physical Education requirementin a non-
traditional setting. This class is for self-motivated individuals who have computer and internet access at home and
are involved in a spring sport through Smithville.

This program will fulfill 1 semester (1/4 credit) of physical education, This program includes:

1) Eight online modules that cover a variety of health, wellness, and fitness based information. Students will be
monitored on a weekly basis and will be provided with necessary feedback to assure progress and understanding.
Students will also receive appropriate, personal motivation and guidance as needed.

2) The fitness activity component will be achieved through involvement in a sport program at Smithville High
School during the spring semester. Proper documentation will be required to verify participation.

3) A final exam will be given

F - IPEP

All year (must be in a sport both fall and spring semesters) ¥z credit - 4 pt. class (all year)

IPEP is designed to assist student-athletes who need to fulfill the Physical Education requirement in a non-
traditional setting. This class is for self-motivated individuals who have a computer and internet access at home
and are involved in two sports. This program will fulfill two semesters (1/2 credit) of physical education, the
required amount for graduation. This program includes:

1) 16 online modules that cover a variety of health, wellness, and fitness based information. Students will be
monitored on a weekly basis and will be provided with necessary feedback to assure progress and understanding.
Students will also receive appropriate, personal motivation and guidance as needed.

2) The fitness activity component will be achieved through involvement in 2 sport programs at Smithville. Proper
documentation will be required to verify participation.

3) A mid-term and a final exam will be given.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 35



EXHIBIT C

PHYSICAL EDUCATION PATHWAYS

Pathway 1

Foundations of
Physical Education

I N

Advanced Physical IPEP Spring Semester
Education Strength and
Conditioning
Pathway 2
IPEP Spring or Fall
> - \
Advanced Physical Strength and
Education Conditioning
Pathway 3

IPEP Full Year Course

{No other courses required to fulfill

this requireement)

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide

Page 36



EXHIBIT C

Health - Required
¥ credit - 4 point class

Health is a semester course designed to enhance the awareness and knowledge of healthy lifestyle choices. The
class is based around the essential components of well-being. Students will develop an understanding of the
main components of whole health, how they relate to each other and how a balance among them is necessary
for ultimate health. Topics within these components include: social, emotional, mental health issues, body
systems, nutrition, sleep, drug prevention and abuse, diseases, first aid and CPR, public health and safety.
Students are encouraged to be reflective in their own life and to take personal responsibility in regard to their

own health.
PERFORMING ARTS

Band
1 Credit - 4 point class
Fine Arts Credit

Band is a class designed to help students develop their musical understanding and skill on the musical
instrument(s) of their choice, to learn how to cooperate to reach the common goals of a group, and to develop
self-confidence through performance. Specific ensembles offered at Smithville High School include:

Marching Band - The Marching Band performs for pre-game and halftime of all football games, parades and
band shows. Membership in the marching band is linked to membership in the concert ensembles, however a
student may submit an exemption request. Students who wish to be a majorette must be enrolled in at feast
one music course (Concert Band or Choir). Rehearsals for Marching Band will begin in the summer and
dates/times will be communicated in the spring.

Symphonic/Concert Band -Students need to have successfully completed eighth grade band for participation
in high school band (extreme exceptions may be considered).

Concert Band will rehearse and perform the entire year, occasionally off campus for festivals and contests.
Attendance is required at all performances (see the band handbook for excused absence reasons) and students
perform around 6 concerts per year: Veteran's Day Assembly (at school during school hours), Christmas concert
in December, Orrville band festival in February, OMEA large group contest (some years) in February/March, the
March Madness Concert, and the spring concert in May.

Jazz Ensemble - This is a select group comprised of students in Concert Band (saxophones, trumpet, trombone,
piano, guitar, bass, drums) specializing in the performance of classic and contemporary jazz. Rehearsals for Jazz
Band will be dependent on the availability of the musicians and the group performs for all band concerts, as
well as community events and jazz festivals.

Pep Band - The Pep Band performs for selected home varsity boys’ and girls’ basketball games. The music
performed by the Pep Band is similar to that performed by the Marching Band. All Symphonic and Concert Band
members are required to sign up for at least Pep Band performances, depending on the number of students
enrolled in band. (Pep Band exemption requests must be submitted to the band director). Members of the boys’
teamn, as well as cheerleaders, can fulfill their requirements by signing up to perform at the girls' games, and vice
versa.

All students participating in Band do so for the entire year. Any student who would like to perform in Band, and
who is not presently enrolled in Band, must audition for the director.

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 37



EXHIBIT C

Jazz Band
1 Credit - 4 point class
Fine Arts Credit

Open to any high school student who is already enrolled in concert band. Jazz band is a performance ensemble
that specializes in “popular” music, from Ragtime to Rock and everything in between. Students must have special
permission from the band director to join jazz band. This class will be offered if there is enough interest from
students and if it can be scheduled.

Chair
1 Credit - 4 point class
Fine Arts Credit

Choir is both a training and a performing group aimed at increasing individual musical performance and gaining
an understanding of good choral literature. Emphasis is placed on text, phrasing, listening skills, and analyzing
literature in regard to choral genres. Students will be encouraged to develop a pleasing tone quality, proper
diction, musical phrasing, breathing, sight-reading, and proper vocal technique.

Groups With Choir Program
¢ Women's Chair is a basic teaching choir consisting of freshmen and some upperclassmen. This choir will
use basic literature and will be sensitive to the developing voice. All new choir members must audition.

s Chamber Singers is a group consisting of seniors, men, C&D members, and band members who will be
taught to sing a cappella selections, renaissance works, and other advanced literature of all time periods.
Both groups are required to participate in all concerts, contests, and any additional practices after school
that are deemed necessary. A choir fee of $20 is charged to all members.

Film through Music
%2 Credit - 4 point class
Fine Arts ‘42 Credit

Have you ever wondered why certain movies are so good? Or why a scene in your favorite movie was so
effective? Why are scary movies so scary? The answer is THE MUSIC! This class is similar to film studies, however,
it'll be viewed through the lens of film composers, their lives, careers, and the movies they helped make.
Discover the music of John Williams, Danny Elfman, Hans Zimmer, Ennio Morricone and More! Each unit will be
by film composer, and we will watch some of the films they helped make so famous.

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 38



EXHIBIT C

ADDITIONAL ELECTIVES

Leadership 1
% Credit - 4 point class

At Smithville High School, the goal of the Introduction to Leadership Class is to develop responsible student
leaders. Responsible student leadership is an ethical act of inspiring others toward positive change through the
accomplishment of common goals. All Leadership-sponsored activities represent, both in perception and
practice, an appreciation for the excellence and positive spirit of Smithville High School. This leadership course
will include interactive lessons that will give our students various tools to be strong leaders and positive role
models to follow and emulate. Within the course, students will be able to dig a little deeper and find out
strategies in how to lead. Some of the topics that will be covered within the course are attitude, preparation,
character, perseverance, respect, honesty, integrity, courage, appreciation, accountability, compassion, empathy,
composure, gratitude, loyalty, teamwork, communication, and responsibility. This semester course will allow
students to get hands-on experience with leadership and service. A variety of texts such as “Training Camp” and
“Energy Bus” by John Gordon, “Winners Manual” by Jim Tressel and "Pyramid of Success” by John Wooden will be
implemented into the course.

Leadership Il
% Credit - 4 point class

Leadership Il is designed to introduce the student to the tasks, strategies, and skills of effective leadership.
Course activities will move the student from theory to the practical processes of leadership. Basic concepts
essential to personal skills development and organizational leadership behavior are included. Team building,
teamwork, and team leading draws information from a wide variety of disciplines to introduce students to the
ever important topic of teaming. Students will gain an awareness and understanding of current issues relating to
the nature and tasks of collaborative leadership behavior. Within this course, there will be book studies and
presentations on these topics. The student will be asked to practice leadership by developing and implementing
a community project for our current sophomores.

Media Art (grades 11-12)
1 Credit - 4 point class

Media Art is the diverse array of ways information can reach a large audience via mass communication. In this
year-long course, students work as a collaborative team to complete projects in the fields of art and graphic
design, investigative journalism and photojournalism to uncover the types, techniques, history and careers of
mass media. Coursework also includes designing the SHS yearbook and producing artwork commissioned by the
district to promote the climate and culture of Smithville High School. Due to the nature of the class, some work
will be required outside of the traditional classroom hours. Students are also required to participate in acquiring
ads from local businesses

Study Skills
1 Credit - 4 point class
Elective

Students will practice specific skills to develop and improve the executive function skills needed to
successfully navigate the academic and work setting. These skills will include planning and achieving
goals, discerning between long and short-term goals and how to plan metacognition, organization and
prioritization, self-monitoring and dealing with setbacks. Techniques will be scaffolded and will be
practiced in a supportive setting where feedback is specific and timely as

students strengthen their skills.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 39



EXHIBIT C

Teaching Academy
¥ Credit - 4 point class

The Teaching Academy is a blended classroom experience designed for students interested in the career
of teaching. Students will have the opportunity to explore the teaching profession through coursework
and actual experiences working with students ages kindergarten through fifth grade. Students in this
class will develop skills in lesson planning, classroom management and understanding other various
aspects in the field of teaching. This program will provide a solid foundation for future college
coursework as well as help students determine if the field of teaching is right for them.

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 40



SMITHVILLE AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION PROGRAM

LEARNING TO DO,
DOING TO LEARN,
EARNING TO LIVE,
LIVING TO SERVE.
- The FFA Motto

Agricultural Education is comprised of three very important components - Classroom Instruction, Supervised
Agricultural Experience (SAE), and FFA. The goal of classroom instruction is to teach students to “Learn to Do.”
SAFE's provide hands-on, real-life application of classroom learning. Students earn money while gaining valuable
life skills. 1t is here that students “Do to Learn” and “Earn to Live.” The third component, FFA, encourages students
to develop leadership, grow as a person, and discover career success. The FFA provides awards and hanors to
those who excel in competitive events and who develop outstanding SAE's. It is the FFA that instills in students the
idea of "Living to Serve."

Program Objectives
e Provide quality training in the areas of animal science, plant science, ag. business, mechanics, leadership, and
communications
* Prepare students for careers in any industry, focusing in the agriculture industry
e Encourage students to make decisions and solve problems in real-life SAE programs
* Promote student development of leadership and citizenship skills
e Develop proficiency in human relations and social skills
e Foster a love for community service
e Set goals towards accomplishments in the classroom, SAE, and FFA

FFA MEMBERSHIP
The FFA is an integral part of the Ag. Education program. Participation in the FFA meetings and activities is

expected. Ten percent of a student's grade will be reserved for meeting attendance, FFA activities, and
involvement. By becoming actively involved in the FFA, students will further their abilities in leadership, personal
growth and career success. Membership in the FFA allows students to attend state and national conventions,
participate in competitive events, and receive awards. Students enrolled in all Ag courses will have a full-year
membership in the FFA. National, state, and local dues are collected in class to cover all dues costs (approximate
cost of $20). Students are expected to remain active in the FFA all year to remain in good standing. All FFA
members are REQUIRED to attend the annual banquet each spring.

SUPERVISED AGRICULTURAL EXPERIENCE

SAE's extend the classroom learning experience and provide real life application of agricultural topics. Completing
a SAE is expected. Ten percent of a student’s grade will be reserved for the SAE. Sample SAE's include: working at
an agribusiness or other job placement, growing several acres of crops, raising vegetables and/or flowers and
marketing them. Students enrolled in the AFNR (Ag 1) class will begin their SAE’'s by completing a budget and
agreement for their upcoming project. These students will then develop a functional program and learn how to
keep records of wages, receipts, expenditures, inventories, etc. Those progressing into Animal and Plant Science
{(Ag 2) must have a functioning SAE to enroll in the course. Students in other Ag courses are also required to
maintain an SAE program. Each student’s SAE program will be evaluated and they will receive a 1.25 credit toward
graduation per year enrolled if a satisfactory SAE is maintained throughout the year. Home and/or community
improvement projects foster a student's pride in home and/or community. Community Service is also part of the
students SAE. Examples of projects are painting a room, organizing a garage, planting shrubbery, assisting in a city
park clean up, and volunteering to help a neighbor.

CLASSROOM OPTIONS (The number of students in each course may be limited by classroom space, availability,
and safety.)

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 41



EXHIBIT C

Agriculture, Food, and Natural Resources (Ag 1 or AFNR)_
1.25 Credits

This first course in the career field is an introduction to Agricultural and Environmental Systems. Students will be
introduced to the scope of the Agricultural and Environmental Systems career field. They will examine principles
of food science, natural resource management, animal science & management, plant & horticultural science,
power technology and bioscience. Students will examine the FFA organization and Supervised Agricultural
Experience programs. Throughout the course, students will develop communication, leadership and business
skills essential to the agriculture industry. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

Animal and Plant Science (Ag2)

1.25 Credits

Pre-requisite: AFNR

*This course counts as a science elective (1 credit)

Students will apply knowledge of animal and plant science to the agriculture industry. They will be introduced to
the value of production animals relative to the agricultural marketplace. Students will engage in animal
classification and selection, body systems, along with animal welfare and behavior in relation to the production
of animals. Students will learn principles of plant anatomy and physiology, and the role of nutrition, deficiencies
and growing environment on plant production. Throughout the course, business principles and professional
skills will be examined. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

Livestock Selection, Nutrition and Reproduction
1.25 Credits

Pre-requisite: AFNR

*This course counts as a science elective (1 credit)

Students will identify and apply principles and routine husbandry practices to production animal populations.
Topics will include principles of nutrition, feed utilization, animal welfare, selection and management of facilities
and herd populations. Students will apply knowledge of production animal care to enhance animal growth,
selection of breeding stock, and management practices. Throughout the course, students will develop
management plans reflecting practices for care and legal compliance. Students will become FFA members and
complete SAE's.

Mechanical Principles- Shop 1
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: Completion of Freshman Year

Mechanical Principles is designed to give practical knowledge and skills in a variety of areas. Students will learn
the basics in the areas of welding, concrete, plumbing, electrical, masonry, woodworking, small engines and
more. This course is designed to give a look into the many areas of Ag Mechanics. Students will learn safety as
well science, technology, engineering and more. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

Ag Business
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: Completion of Sophomore Year

Students will examine elements of business, identify organizational structures and apply management skills
while developing business plans, financial reports and strategic goals for new ventures or existing businesses.
Learners will use marketing concepts to evaluate the marketing environment and develop a marketing plan with
marketing channels, product approaches, promotion and pricing strategies. Throughout the course, students will
apply concepts of ethics and professionalism while implications of business regulations will be identified.
Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

THIS COURSE WILL COUNT AS A FINANCIAL LITERACY CREDIT FOR GRADUATION.

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 42



EXHIBIT C

Ag Leadership
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: Completion of any Ag class

This course is a higher-level agricultural communications and leadership course where students will be working
on communication and leadership skills as well as improving the standards and traditions of the Smithville FFA
Chapter. Officers will be working on their officer books for state evaluation, planning the annual FFA banquet,
filling out and completing FFA award and scholarship applications, planning FFA week activities, planning chapter
FFA activities, communicating with local agricultural industries and news media to promote the success of the FFA
chapter. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

Ag Co-Op/Work Release
Release Prerequisite: Student must be enrolled in an Ag Class at Smithville High School.
2 Credits

Students are able to leave the school to work at an agriculture-related job. Student must have the ability to work
each day of the school week. Students are to create an agreement between themselves, a parent/guardian, their
employer, and the Ag instructor. The student must be able to have transportation to and from their agriculture-
related job. The student is responsible to log their hours on a daily basis and report to the Ag instructor weekly
with accurate and updated time sheets. Employer evaluations must be sent to the Ag instructor each 9-weeks. A
job must be lined up prior to starting the co-op program. Students are not allowed to use the co-op time to
find/apply for jobs. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE's.

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide

Page 43



EXHIBIT C

\_J F @ @1 mﬂ;K:

2 J A I I d I 2 A R A 2 2 A A N A N I N N3N 3NN PLUS

Smithville High School offers a variety of College Credit Plus courses taught at Smithville High School for the 2023-
24 school year through The University of Findlay and Stark State College. College Credit Plus is the name the state
of Ohio has given to any course or program offering transcripted college and high school credit. Eligible students
may take a variety of College Credit Plus courses taken on campus at Smithville High School or off campus at an
institute of higher learning. Students must complete the college/university application and meet the entrance
requirements for the college that is issuing the credit. This includes having a qualifying Accuplacer or ACT test
score. An annual informational session with partnering colleges will be held each January for parents and students
to learn about the College Credit Plus program. Students who wish to participate in the College Credit Plus
program for the 2023 - 2024 are required to turn in the Letter of Intent to Participate in College Credit Plus
Form by May 1st. Students are responsible for returning textbooks to the school at the end of the course.

Enrolling in a College Credit Plus course means that the student is committed to taking the course. Thisis
not a decision that should be taken lightly. Both parent and student should have a discussion regarding the
seriousness of taking a college course and ramifications of the grade and credit earned by the student.
Parents and students are encouraged to contact the high school counselor with any questions or concerns.

Textbooks - The Green Local School District will cover the costs of textbooks for all college courses in the CCP
program. Textbooks should be purchased through the college bookstore or borrowed from Smithville High School
and should not be purchased independently. If a student purchases a textbook independently, they will be
responsible for the cost of the textbook. It is each student’s responsibility to return textbooks to the Smithville High
School guidance office at the end of each semester. The cost of any textbooks not returned to the guidance office
will be added to the student's school fees and must be paid by graduation. Students who are attending courses off
campus should check with the guidance office before picking up textbooks at the college bookstore to check to see
if the textbook is available. If Smithville High School doesn’t have the textbook, go to the college book store to pick
up your textbooks. Make sure you tell the college bookstore you are a high school CCP student. DO NOT PAY FOR
ANY TEXTBOOKS AT THE BOOKSTORE. Please turn in all your textbook receipts to the high school guidance office.

Failure of Course - The Green Local School District will cover the cost of tuition for all CCP courses. However, if a
student fails the course then they will be billed for the cost of the course. The cost of the course will be added to
the student’s school fees and must be paid by graduation.

Late Withdrawal Fees and Penalties - Any fees resulting from a student withdrawing past the college’s deadlines
will be billed to the student. The fees will be added to the student’s school fees and must be paid by graduation.

NOTE: Male students who plan to enroll in a coliege credit plus course, and are 18 years of age or turn 18 during
the time of the course, must ensure they are registered with the Selective Service System. The student’s Selective
Service number is to be turned into the university, which is in accordance with State and Federal law.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 44



College Credit Plus Pathways EXHI BlT C

Students have the opportunity to choose from 23 courses worth over 70 semester hours taught on
campus at Smithville High School. Smithville High School has partnered with The University of Findlay
and Stark State College. In the next section are possible courses a student could take (meeting all
admission requirements of Stark State College and The University of Findlay prior to enroliment) to earn
these credits. With careful planning at the beginning of the freshmen year, a student can come very
close to earning a General Associate of Applied Business Management-Entrepreneurship. It is
recommended that parent and student meet with his/her school counselor to create a possible pathway
specific to the student's needs.

STARK STATE COLLEGE COURSE OFFERINGS

*ENT 120 - Entrepreneurship

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

This course is designed to introduce students to the entrepreneurial process from conception to birth of a new venture. Students will examine
elements in the entrepreneurial process—-personal, saciological, and environmental--that give birth to a new enterprise. Critical factors for
starting a new enterprise such as alternative career prospects, family, friends, role models, the state of the economy and the availability of
resources will be explored. Students will be introduced to practical tools they can use to further their careers in business, both in
entrepreneurship and in more traditional company environments. This course simulates the experiences that entrepreneurs undergo in
conceiving, launching, and operating new businesses. The courses enables students to evaluate an entrepreneurial career for themselves. In
doing so, it provides want- to-be entrepreneurs with a framework for selecting, funding, and starting their own new ventures.

3.000 semester hours

*ENT 124 - Managing Entrepreneurial Growth

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course is designed for students who want to manage growing companies in an increasingly professional manner while still maintaining the
entrepreneurial spirit that brought the company to its current growth position and for students who want to manage larger companies to
emphasize innovation and the management of opportunities rather than to concentrate on the efficient management of ongoing operations.
Upon successful completion of this course, students should be able to measure economic performance and obtain information for
management decision-making, management control systems for innovative companies, short-and long-run planning in owner-managed
businesses, and entrepreneurship in managing growing companies.

3.000 semester hours

*ENT 225 - Global Entrepreneurship

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course examines how entrepreneurs create and manage emerging ventures in other countries and create and manage start-up emerging
ventures which are global in at least one important aspect. The case analyses and classroom discussions draw on and integrate
multidisciplinary concepts, skills, and insights - marketing, operations, finance, control, decision-making, leadership, ethics, governance,
negotiations - all in the service of starting and managing entrepreneurial ventures. Upon successful completion of this course, students should
be able to identify and assess business models for international start-ups, venture valuation, sources of financing, deal structuring, cross-
cultural issues in entrepreneurship, creating strategic alliances, managing/ leading a small multinational organization, international acquisitions,
managing entrepreneurial ventures in situations of financial distress and under changing contexts, and managing global expansions of
ventures.

3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 45



EXHIBITC

*BUS 121 - Business Administration

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

A survey course designed to develop a comprehension of business theories and principles. Students will examine
the following: American business development, management and organization, human resources, marketing,
information for business strategy, decision making, finance and investment. Upon compietion, students should be
able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas and have a foundation for studying other business
subjects.

3.000 semester hours

*BUS 124 - Business Analysis with Alg.
1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

This course is designed to present and facilitate the mastery of the use of analysis in business applications. The
applications include percentage computations; payroll; buying, markup and markdowns; simple interest;
compound interest including business and consumer loans and ordinary annuities. Upon successful completion of
this course, the student should be able to apply fundamental analysis to business problems

3.000 Credit hours

*BUS 221 - Microeconomics

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of microeconomic concepts and principles such as supply and demand, price elasticity,
production costs, different market structures, income distribution, marginal analysis, and other issues relating to
global economics. Upon completion of this course, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of
these topics and be able to apply them to business. TAG 0SS004 approved Spring 2012, TMSBS approved Spring
2012.

3.000 semester hours

*BUS 222 - Macroeconomics

1 Credit - 4 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite -Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of macro-economic concepts and principles such as market supply and demand, unemployment
and inflation, monetary and fiscal policy, national income accounting and Classical and Keynesian models. Upon
completion, students should be able to apply and demonstrate an understanding of the above topics relative to
today's economy.

3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:

TAG Approved Course, Transfer Module Approval

*ITD 122- Computer App_for Professionals
1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

Computer Applications for Professionals describes the components and peripherals of a computer/PC and how
they function and communicate as a system. Principle topics covered are the Windows operating system, Internet
applications, the Windows networking environment and a variety of software application packages used to solve
scientific, business, and engineering technology problems.

3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 46



EXHIBIT C

*MGT 121 - Principles of Management

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

Pre-requisites - BUS 121 Minimum Grade of D or ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course provides an in-depth, balanced overview of management through coverage of basic management
functions: planning, organizing, staffing, directing and controlling. Presents the current insights of open-systems
theory, contingency theory, organization theory, organizational behavior and contemporary management science.
Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas.

3.000 semester hours

*MGT 224 - Human Resource Mgt.
1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - MGT 121 Minimum Grade of D

Introduction to the effective management of human resources in today's organizations. Emphasis is on the policies
and programs necessary to attract, retain and motivate employees. Subjects covered include the legal framework of
human resource management, staffing, human resource development, motivation and leadership, compensation,
appraisal systems, safety and labor, and management relations. Upon completion, students should be able to
demonstrate an understanding of the management of the human resource.

3.000 Credit hours

*MKT 121 - Principles of Marketing

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - BUS 221 Minimum Grade of D

This course is an introduction to the important role that marketing plays in the successful operation of various
enterprises that operate in both the domestic and international arenas. Emphasis is on developing marketing
strategies needed to compete effectively in today's rapidly changing competitive environment. Customer buying
behavior, market segmentation, quality customer service, the elements of product, distribution, pricing and
promotion strategies are examined. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of
the above topic areas.

3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:

TAG Approved Course

*MTH 135 - Precalculus A& B
1 Credit - 5 point class

Study of linear and quadratic equations, their applications; solving rational and radical equations; complex numbers;
linear, polynomial and rational inequalities; equations and inequalities involving absolute value; graphs of equations;
relations and functions; transformation of functions; combining functions and composite functions; inverse
functions; exponential and logarithmic functions and equations; angles and their measure; right angle trigonometry,
trigonometric functions of any angle, graphs of trigonometric ratios; inverse trigonometric functions; trigonometric
identities and equations, sum, difference, double angle, half angle; applications of trigonometric functions; systems
of equations; matrices and determinants; the conic sections; sequences and series.

5.000 Credit hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 47



EXHIBIT C

*ACC 130 - Business Law and Ethics
1 Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

An examination of the functions of the legal system in the business environment. This course includes the study of
traditional business law topics and other basic topics applicable to business. A close examination of the intersection
between professional ethical decision-making and the legal system as it applies to business. Upon completion,
students should be able to demonstrate competence in the fundamental concepts of business law and ethics.
3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*ACC 132 - Financial Accounting

1 Credit - 5 point class

Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Prerequisites - BUS 124 Minimum Grade of D

This course introduces the student to the fundamental processes of accounting through coverage of the accounting
cycle consisting of transaction analysis, the recording function and financial statement preparation and analysis.
Course coverage continues with a review of receivables; inventory, property, plant and equipment; bonds and
stockholder's equity. Emphasis is given to why certain procedures are followed and their financial statement
impact.

4.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:

TAG Approved Course

*PSY 121 - General Psychology
1 Credit - 5 point class

Surveys the scientific study of behavior, addressing a wide range of traditional topics including introduction and
research; perception; consciousness; learning; cognition; personality; pathology/treatment; development; biological
basis of behavior; sacial and organizational psychology. Emphasizes classical and current theory and research with
selected attention to practical application.

3.000 Credit hours

*MTH 223 - Analytic Geometry - Calculus A & B
1 Credit - 5 point class

In this course students will develop mathematical thinking and communication skills and learn to apply precise
logical thinking to the study of analytic geometry, limits, continuity, derivatives, tangent and normal lines,
derivatives of trigonometric functions, related rates, Newton’s method, Rolle's theorem, mean value theorem,
extrema of functions, antiderivatives, definite integrals, indefinite integrals, areas and volumes. Key ideas and
concepts will be presented from a variety of perspectives with a broad range of examples and applications. A
graphing utility will be used to reinforce and extend concepts and for numerical methods such as the Trapezoidal
Rule and Simpson's Rule for integration. Students will progress from a procedural/computational understanding of
mathematics to a broader understanding encompassing logical reasoning, generalization, abstraction, and formal
proof.

5.000 Credit hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 48



EXHIBIT C

*MTH 124 - StatisticsA & B
1 credit - 5 point class

This course introduces the student to statistical thinking and the use of statistical methods for gathering and
analyzing data. The focus is on graphical, tabular, and numerical methods for summarizing distributions.
Fundamental concepts of probability are introduced as well as the concepts of discrete (binomial) and continuous
(normal) probability distributions and their importance to inferential statistics. Point estimates and interval
estimates of population means and standard deviations are obtained stressing the importance of random
sampling. Hypothesis testing of one and two sample means and proportions is used for statistical inference along
with the Chi-Square, least squares regression analysis for linear correlation is computed manually or with a
statistical package such as SPSS, SAS, Minitab or Excel. TMMO010 approved.

3.000 Credit Hours

Coll Coocic

-1y RIS
Coemaniibor feee Fop Do £ H i
wi ||VU|.|:| npp: TOUT T T UTC 337N al g

ol Tt

L= 113 TR

Lt : Jond ClalaalCat : akai

(LRI ML= R R = T ] v WUV L TR SR T T ST TS
Ao H et 5 aateral T aa gkl
LALE= kOEII‘E LU LT O U Tar ST v

[ U Coameloe o
T ZRHAE
[ PIPPRH A desimictieat [ TP Oy | A .
U I 3 PAATTITITTI LT aLiuny I iIIILI’JfL_‘l L~ 4] |U[CII!{.15\_III'LIIL
W - A -
T CFOECORMOMICS T CrOeCONOITHCS
Call ST
T3t SpERE
-- -
HarmanResoureeMar mgefﬁEﬁf

THE WAYNE COUNTY SCHOOLS CAREER CENTER ALSO HAS A TWO-YEAR PROGRAM (JUNIOR/SENIOR YEARS) THAT
INCLUDES ALL THE COURSES ABOVE PLUS HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

THE UNIVERSITY OF FINDLAY COURSES

*ENG 104 - College Writing l: Introduction to Academic Writing
1 Credit - 5 point class

This course emphasizes writing processes appropriate for narrative and expository essays. The course helps
students to express their own ideas in lively prose that conforms to conventional standards of style and usage.
Some of the writing assighments will require responses to assigned readings, but the focus throughout most of the
course remains on each student’s expression of his/her own ideas. Students are placed into this course by the
English faculty. Grades assigned for this course include the 12-point grading scale and the additions of an “NC" and
“P" grades. “NC” stands for no credit and doesn't affect the GPA. “P" stands for passing and is only given to
qualifying non-native speakers.

3.000 Credit hours

2024-2025 smithville High School Course Guide
Page 49



EXHIBIT C

*ENG 106 ~ College Writing |I: Academic Writing and Research
1 Credit - 5 point class

This course introduces students to writing processes and prose conventions common to many academic
disciplines, and it provides opportunities for students to participate in one or more of the ongoing conversations
in particular communities of writers. The course emphasizes analytic and persuasive writing based on critical
reading of nonfiction prose. At least one system of formal documentation is covered. Grades assigned for this
course include the 12-point grading scale and the additions of an "NC" and "P" grades. "NC" stands for no credit
and doesn't affect the GPA. "P" stands for passing and is only given to qualifying non-native speakers

3.00 Semester Hours

*ENG 150 - Literature Appreciation
1 Credit - 5 point class

This is an introductory course which, by focusing on the themes and values of selected works, builds student
awareness and appreciation of the nature of literature and the way it “speaks” to life’s issues. Designed for first-
year college students, the course will stress discussion and the development of personal responses to literature.
3.000 Credit hours

*CHEM 130 - General Chemistry/ Lab

1 Credit - 5 point class

University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

Pre-requisite - Combined ACT Math and Science Score of 53 or Course Specific Placement Test or CHEM
11

This course covers general principles of chemistry with emphasis on atomic structure and behavior, mole
concept, stoichiometric calculations, quantum theory, chemical bonding, gases, and liquids. Laboratory
experiments cover metric system, mole concept, chemical reactivity, equations, solubility, and atomic structure.
The labs are a mixture of computer simulations and wet-bench chemistry. Computer interface instruments are
also used to collect data. NCAA Approved

4.000 Semester hours

*SPAN 220 - Intermediate Spanish |
1 Credit - 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Elementary Spanish Il. it focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved

3.000 semester hours

*SPAN 221 - Intermediate Spanish Il
1 Credit - 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Intermediate Spanish I. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved 3.000 semester hours

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 50



EXHIBIT C

WAYNE COUNTY SCHOOLS CAREER CENTER

Smithville High School juniors and seniors have the opportunity with other students from Wayne County to
complete their high school education at the Career Center. The young men and women who choose to attend
the Career Center remain students in good standing at SHS and may participate in extracurricular activities at
SHS. These students will graduate from Smithville High School with a Smithville High School diploma.

Students learn career/technical skills while attending the Career Center that cannot be offered in their home
school. The proximity of the Career Center to SHS makes it an outstanding opportunity for our juniors and
seniors. Other than laboratory, and in some cases, tool and uniform fees, there is no tuition charge for attending
the Career Center.

In addition to their lab, juniors take English, Math, and Social Studies. Seniors take English, Science, and Math.

Applicants for the Career Center should meet the SHS requirements for freshmen and sophomores. Each
student should have two credits of English, two credits of math, one credit of physical science, one credit of
biology, one credit of World Studies 1750+, one credit of U. S. History 1877+, one half credit of health, one half
credit of physical education, and one credit of fine arts, if possible. Students deficient in required credits may
need to attend summer school, be privately tutored, or take correspondence courses to meet graduation
requirements.

Smithville students receive information and orientation for the Career Center in grades 8 and 10.

The Wayne County Schools Career Center offers over thirty different career and technical programs for a variety
of student ability levels. Descriptions of all programs can be found by visiting www.wayne-jvs.k12.0h.us

BREAKAWAY RELEASED TIME CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

Smithville High School students have the opportunity to participate in the Breakaway Released Time Christian
Education program. The Bible is the text book for all Breakaway classes. Breakaway offers classes for high school
credit and non-credit study sessions.

Released Time is a unique program whereby students may leave school with parental permission to attend
offsite Bible classes during the school day. Ohio high school students can receive elective credit for released time
classes (HB 171 - Released Time Policy and Credit Act). This privately funded education opportunity incorporates
Biblical values to help build a solid moral foundation to enhance discipline and academic performance.

Breakaway is a privately funded released-time program sponsored by the Breakaway Committee for Released
Time for Christian Education. This program is governed by a board and a committee of representatives from
churches of the Green Local School District. Breakaway classes meet in the Breakaway building adjacent to school
property. In case of overflow classes, they may also meet in the Smithville Methodist Church.

For more information call Breakaway at 330-669-2056 or stop in at the Breakaway Office at 440 E. Main St.
Smithville.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 51



EXHIBIT C

BREAKAWAY COURSE OFFERINGS

Breakaway 101 - Parables of Jesus
¥2 Credit - 4 point class

In this topic-based Bible course, students will read the parables taught by Jesus and make application to a variety
of current issues including relationships, finances, character and the future. Students will be expected to
participate in class discussions as well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class.
Students will complete a culminating in-class project.

Breakaway 102 - Old Testament Wisdom
%2 Credit - 4 point class

In this topic-based Bible course, students will study and apply the timeless principles of the Old Testament
wisdom books. Topics will include words, work, God, family, relationships, money, evil and justice. Students will
sharpen their reasoning skills as they address modern probiems using Biblical insights. Students will be expected
to participate in class discussions as well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class.
Students will complete a culminating in-class project.

Breakaway 103 - Acts and the Letters of Paul
Y2 Credit - 4 point class

In this Bible course, students will study the Book of Acts and the Letters of Paul. This course includes fascinating
action from history as well as principles for today. Application will be made to a variety of current issues including
worldview, differing philosophies, relationships, and hope for the future. Students will be expected to participate
in class discussions as well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class. Students will
complete a culminating in-class project.

Breakaway 104 - Old Testament Kings and Prophets
Y2 Credit - 4 point class

In this Bible course, students will study and apply the timeless principles of the Old Testament stories of kings
and prophets. This study of engaging history includes insights and significance for today. Topics will include
leadership, justice, future events, good and evil, and choices. Students will sharpen their reasoning skills as they
address modern problems using Biblical insights. Students will be expected to participate in class discussions as
well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class. Students will complete a culminating
in-class project.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 52



EXHIBIT C

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 53



EXHIBIT C

SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT FLEXIBILITY INFORMATION AND GUIDELINES

Credit Flexibility applies to any alternative coursework, assessment and/or performance that demonstrate proficiency
qualified to be awarded equivalent graduation credit as applied for and approved in advance by the school district.
Approved credit awarded through this policy will be posted on the student's transcript and counted as required
graduation credit in the related subject areas or as an elective. The Flexibility Credit option is meant to be completed
outside the traditional school day. The school district will communicate the aspects of the Credit Flexibility policy and
program on the district website and in the student handbooks at the high school.

Application

Only Smithville High School student (grades 9-12) may apply for credit to be awarded through Credit Flexibility. The
student wilt submit an application on the district Application for Credit Flexibility form. All required information must
be provided. The student may be required to provide supporting documentation as determined by the Credit
Flexibility Panel (CFP).

Cost
The student assumes sole responsibility for all costs associated with the student proposed activities, materials,
assessments and application for Credit Flexibility including Credit by Examination/Demonstration Option.

Review of Application

The application will be reviewed by the CFP (High School Principal, High School Guidance Counselor, department
member within subject area). Upon approval of a completed application, the student may then proceed with the
learning activity and credit will be awarded when all requirements are completed and evaluated. The CFP may consult
with the facilitator of the related department or others as needed to provide needed information prior to making a
decision regarding the awarding or denial or credit.

Awarding Credit

A student may be eligible to receive credit upon satisfactory completion of the alternative coursework, activity,
assessment and /or performance as required by the CFP. The following standards and guidelines apply to awarding
credit:

e The total number of credits that may be awarded is not limited.

* The successful completion of a preapproved course may result in credit being designated as fulfilling either
required or elective credit toward graduation requirements.

* All courses, as applicable, must be aligned to the Ohio Academic Content Standards to receive credit.

e Credit from other districts and educational providers, including online praviders, may be accepted in accordance
with the Ohio Operating Standards.

e The CFP may award credit for custom learning activity(s) in the amount approved in advance based upon the
equivalence of a 120 hour (Carnegie unit) course. In preapproved cases, partial credits may be awarded where
deemed appropriate (i.e. emergencies and transient cases).

s The CFP may award credit for preapproved assessments, performances or work products that demonstrate
mastery of content of any course offered at Smithville High School. Elective credit for courses not offered at
Smithville High School may also be earned in this manner as preapproved.

e If a student transfers from another school district to Smithville High School and the student has not completed the
course requirements to receive credit as approved by the other district, the CFP may consider this a new
application for credit. The CFP may assign partial credit for partial completion as deemed appropriate.

e Credits completed in another district before transfer to Smithville High School will count as credits toward fulfilling
graduation requirements as awarded by the sending district. The CFP will review the transfer credit to determine

equivalency to specific courses offered by Smithville High School.
2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 54



EXHIBIT C

¢ Applications for credit by assessment are due prior to the completion of the second week of the corresponding
semester. All other credit flexibility applications must be completed on or before May 1st for the first semester
and on or before November 1st for the second semester. To qualify for credit by assessment, the student must
show mastery in the subject area as determined by the Teacher of Record to receive credit. Any Credit by
Examination/Demonstration for a particular course may only be attempted one time.

e There are NO weighted grades for credits earned through credit flexibility.

e The Teacher of Record reserves the right to remove the student from a course (withdrawn with penalty) for issues
involving plagiarism and copyright violation.

e The student must complete all coursework assigned by the Teacher of Record on or before the due dates as
outlined on the plan’s timeline or the student may be withdrawn with penalty from the course.

e The decision of the Teacher of Record regarding a withdrawal from the course may be appealed to the CFP. A
letter outlining the reason(s) for the appeal must be received by the CFP within 10 calendar days following
notification of withdrawal.

* All Smithville High School student athletes must be passing 5 one credit courses (or the equivalent) on a
traditional schedule each of which counts toward graduation during the preceding grading period to be eligible to
participate in athletics. Approved Credit Flexibility individual Proposals would count toward the 5 one credit
courses (or the equivalent) on a traditional schedule needed on a student’s schedule if the course appears on that
schedule during the required timeframe. Credit by Examination/ Demonstration Option would NOT count as one
of the 5 one credit courses.

Determining Grades

e Grades earned through Credit Flexibility will NOT be weighted. The letter grade to be posted on the transcript
and included in the student’s grade point average will be awarded as determined by the Teacher of Record.

¢ [f a student fails to make adequate progress on coursework, the approval to further pursue the proposed credit
may be revoked and a failing grade will be posted to the student’s transcript.

e The final grade for the course must be posted before the credit can count toward graduation.

e If a student is unable to complete the course due to iliness (with provided medical documentation) or other valid
reason as determined by the CFP, an extension may be permitted and/or requirements revised. If the student
does not intend to complete the credit and there has been an iliness or other valid reason, the application may be
withdrawn without penalty by the CFP.

» Should a student transfer to another school district, upon request of the student or parent, the district shall
forward a copy of the approved application to the new district for their consideration.

Other Considerations

e NCAA has qualification limitations on the Credit by Examination/Demonstration Option. All student athletes must
contact their Athletic Director regarding OHSAA & NCAA rules and regulations. NCAA Division | Athletes are
HIGHLY ENCOURAGED to contact the NCAA Eligibility Center.

Access

This policy does not in any way prohibit access to on-line education, postsecondary options or services from another
district approved by the board.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 55



EXHIBIT C

NCAA ELIGIBILITY

NCAA ELIGIBILITY CENTER SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL APPROVED COURSES

ENGLISH

e ENGLISH 9

e HONORSENGLISH 9
e ENGLISH 10

e HONORS ENGLISH 10
e ENGLISH 11

e ENGLISH 12

e HONORS ENGLISH 11
e HONORS ENGLISH 12
e COLLEGE WRITING |
e COLLEGE WRITING Il
e LITERATURE APPRECIATION
e MYTHOLOGY

e POETRY

e SPEECH

MATHEMATICS
e ALGEBRA1
¢ GEOMETRY
¢ HONORS GEOMETRY
o ALGEBRA2
e HONORS ALGEBRA 2
e STATISTICS
e TRIGONOMETRY
¢ PRE CALCULUS
e ANALYTIC GEOM/ CALCULUS

ADDITIONAL CORE CLASSES
e SPANISH 1
e SPANISH 2
e SPANISH 3
e SPANISH 220
e SPANISH 221
¢ GERMAN 1
e GERMAN 2
¢ GERMANS3
¢ GERMAN 4

SOCIAL STUDIES

MODERN WORLD HISTORY
AMERICAN HISTORY

HONORS AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
CONTEMPORARY ISSUES
GEOGRAPHY

PSYCHOLOGY

ECONOMICS

NATURAL/PHYSICAL SCIENCE

BIOLOGY

BIOLOGY 2/Z00LOGY

BIOLOGY 3/ANATOMY

CP CHEMISTRY (COLLEGE PREPARATORY)
CHEMISTRY 130 GENERAL CHEMISTRY
PHYSICAL SCIENCE

HONORS PHYSICAL SCEINCE

PHYSICS

GECHOGY

For more information, visit NCAA Eligibility Center website at www.eligbilitycenter.org.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide

Page 56



EXHIBIT C

RECOMMENDED COURSE OF STUDY

9TH GRADE
e 1 Credit of World History

1 Credit of Physical Science

1 Credit of Math

1 Credit of English

.5 Credit of Health

.5 Credit of PE

2 Credits of Electives (i.e.: Band, Choir, AG 1, Foreign Language)
e or 1 Credit of Elective and 1 Study Hall

Total Credits: 6-7

e o o

* e @

10th GRADE
» 1 Credit of American History
* 1 Credit of Biclogy
e 1 Credit of Math
e 1 Credit of English
e 1 Credit of Fine Arts (ie: Band, Choir, Art)
e 2 Credits of Electives (i.e.: Foreign Language, AG 2, Fam Cons Science, etc.)
e or 1 Credit of Elective and 1 Study Hall
Total Credits: 6-7

11th GRADE

e 1 Credit of Math

e 1 Credit of English

e 1 Credit of Government

e 1 Credit of Advanced Science

e .5 Credit (% Financial Literacy)

e 2.5 Credits of Electives

e or 2 Credits of Electives and 1 Study Hall
Total Credits: 6-7

12th GRADE

e 1 Credit of Math

e 1 Credit of English

e 5 Credits of Electives

e or 4 Credits of Electives and 1 Study Hall
Total Credits: 6-7

A minimum of 6 credits should be attempted/scheduled each year. Courses must be
successfully completed in sequential order. Athletic eligibility requires a student to be
enrolled in and to pass at least 5 credits each term.

2024-2025 Smithville High School Course Guide
Page 57



EXHIBIT D

RETURN NO LATER THAN June 30, 2024

BOARD OF EDUCATION/GOVERNING BOARD RESOLUTION
Authorizing 2024-2025 Membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association

Whereas, GREEN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, District IRN number: 850559
of 100 SMITHIE DR, Wayne County, Ohio

Has satisfied all the requirements for membership in the Ohio High School Athletic Association, a
voluntary unincorporated assaciation not-for-profit; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Education/Governing Board (“Board”) and its Administration desire for the
schools with one or more grades at the 7-12 grade level under their jurisdiction to be voluntary
members of the OHSAA;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION/GOVERNING BOARD that all
schools listed on the reverse side of this card do hereby voluntarily renew membership in the OHSAA
and that in doing so, the Constitution, Bylaws, Regulations and Business Rules of the OHSAA are hereby
adopted by this Board as and for its own minimum requirements as it pertains to, but not limited to,
student-eligibility, coaching requirements, and administrative responsibility. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Board reserves the right to raise the minimum standards as it deems appropriate for the
schools and students under its jurisdiction; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the schools under this Board’s jurisdiction agree to conduct their
athletics programs in accordance with the Constitution, Bylaws, Regulations, Business Rules,
interpretations and decisions of the OHSAA and cooperate fully and timely with the Executive Director’s
office of the OHSAA in all matters related to the interscholastic athletic programs of the schools.
Furthermore, the schools under this Board’s jurisdiction shall be the primary enforcers of the OHSAA
Constitution, Bylaws, Regulations, Business Rules and the interpretations and rulings rendered by the
Executive Director’s office. The administrative heads of these schools understand that failure to
discharge the duty of primary enforcement may result in fines, removal from tournaments, suspension
from membership and/or other such penalties as prescribed in Bylaw 11.

Date of Resolution

President of the Board of Education/Governing Body (Signature)
(Print)
Superintendent/Head of School (Signature)
(Print)

Superintendent/Head of School E- Mail:




GREEN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT D

RETURN NO LATER THAN JUNE 30, 2024

SCHOOL(S)
The list below is all schools within your district that will abide by the resolution as printed on the front of
this card. To add or remove any schiool to or from OHSAA Membership, please attach that request,
signed by the superintendent/head of school on school letterhead to this card.

! High Schools (grades 9-12)
‘ School Name IRN School Name IRN
SMITHVILLE 34793
7*" and 8" Grade Schools
School Name IRN School Name IRN
GREEN MIDDLE SCHOOL 014456



EXHIBIT E

TREASURER’S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

This Treasurer’s Contract (“Contract”) is entered by the Green Local School District Board of
Education (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) and Erin VanMeter (hereinafter referred to as

“Treasurer”).

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it necessary pursuant to O.R.C. 3313.22 to contract for
the employment of a Treasurer of the Public Schools of the Green Local School District and has
determined to employ Erin VanMeter as Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, Treasurer has been notified as required by O.R.C. 3307.58 of his/her duties and
obligations under Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code, being the laws pertaining to the School
Employees Retirement System, as a condition of employment.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties to this Contract:

1.

1I.

1IL

Term of Contract: The parties agree that the term of this Contract shall be from
August 1, 2024 through July 31, 2029.

Licensure/Certification: The Treasurer shall maintain at all times under this Contract and
furnish to the Board evidence of a valid and appropriate license/certificate to act as
Treasurer of the Green Local School District in accordance with the laws of the State of
Ohio. The Treasurer also has a duty to secure and maintain a bond and/or policy
pursuant to ORC 3313.25 and 3.061.

Duties: The Treasurershall exercise those powers and perform those duties established
by law, set forth in the Job Descriptions adopted and from time to time revised by the
Board and as addressed in Board Policy. The Treasurer shall advise the Board on those
matters pertaining to the school administration of the School District.

Compensation:

A. Base Salary — Effective August 1%, 2024, the annual rate of Base Salary of the
Treasurer, in the aggregate, shall be ($85,000) payable in twenty-four (24) equal
installments. For the purposes of determining the daily rate of Annual Salary,
which includes Base Salary and other Compensation, the Treasurer’s Annual
Salary rate shall be divided by 240 days per year (260 day contract less 20
vacation days). The Treasurer may waive any part of this increase by written
notification to the Board President. The salary will increase 1.5% effective each
August 1, beginning August 1, 2025, for the duration of the contract. The Base
Salary of the Treasurer may be increased but in no event shall the salary of the
Treasurer be reduced except as provided by law.

B. Other Compensation — The Board shall provide the Treasurer with the fringe
benefits provided to other administrative employees except as specifically
provided herein. Those benefits shall include:

l. Sick Leave — The Treasurer shall be entitled to accumulate and use sick
leave in a manner consistent with state law and Board policies.

2, Personal Leave — The Treasurer shall be entitled to three (3) days of
personal leave each year (August through July) under this Contract.



010-8446-9324/1/AMERICAS

EXHIBIT E

Term life Insurance — The Treasurer shall be provided a Board-paid term
life insurance policy with a face value equal to twice the amount of the
Base Salary.

Medical Insurance — Treasurer will be provided medical insurance in
such amounts and upon such terms as provided to other Administrative
employees.

Vacation — The Treasurer will be entitled to twenty (20) days of paid
vacation per year (August through July) under this Contract. The
Treasurer may receive, upon written request, compensation for up to ten
(10) days of unused vacation at his/her daily rate of pay at that time. The
Treasurer must make that election known to the Board by July 15 of each
year. Inthe event of separation from employment except for termination
for cause, the balance of unused vacation days shall be paid at the
Treasurer’s daily rate of pay at that time. In the event of the Treasurer’s
deaih, paymeni for his/her unused vacation days wiii be made in
accordance with Section 2113.04 of the Ohio Reviscd Code or to his/her
estate. Treasurer is also entitled to payment for Board approved holidays
consistent with other administrative employees.

Mileage — The Board shall be responsible for reimbursing the Treasurer
for his/her business travel and the use of his/her automobile that is for the
benefit of the Board. Reimbursement shall be at the Internal Revenue
Service mileage rate in effect at the time.

Professional Growth and Dues — The Board shall pay the Treasurer’s
professional dues for membership to a maximum of $1,500.00. The
Board shall reimburse the Treasurer for reasonable expenses necessarily
incurred in attending professional functions meetings, which is
encouraged.

Retirement Pick-up — In accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section
414(h)(2), the Board agrees to pick up all of the Treasurer’s required
contribution to the State Employees Retirement System (“SERS”) plus
all retirement contributions on this picked-up amount (11%). Such
pickup shall be a “fringe benefit” pickup of the entire amount of the
member contribution which the Treasurer is required to contribute to
SERS, based upon the salary and compensation provided in this
Contract, and all other “compensation” of the Treasurer under Ohio
Revised Code (“ORC”) Section 3309.01. In furtherance of the
foregoing, the Treasurer is hereby authorized to pay the amount of the
fringe benefit pickup directly to SERS as a member contribution of the
Treasurer, in lieu of an equal amount of his/her contract salary being paid
to SERS as an employee contribution and the Treasurer shall not have
the option of receiving cash in lieu of the fringe benefit pick up. The
amount of the fringe benefit pickup in this Contract also shall be
considered as compensation of the Treasurer for purposes of ORC
Section 3309.01 and, in accordance with and subject to the foregoing
provisions of this paragraph, the Treasurer shall pay directly to SERS all
employerand member contributions (in lieu of the Treasurer paying such

Page 2 of 5



EXHIBIT E

employee contributions) required on account of the inclusion of such
fringe benefit pickup as additional compensation for such purposes. The
fringe benefit pick-up shall be considered part of the Treasurer’s Annual
Salary for purposcs of any per diem rate of pay calculations.

9. Medicare Tax Payment — The Board shall pay the full cost of the
Treasurer’s obligation of federal Medicare Tax contributions.

10. Cellular Telephone — The Treasurer shall receive a monthly
reimbursement of $75.00 for the use of his/her personal cellular
telephone for Board related matters and is required to comply with all
Board approved policies regarding such use, including but not limited to,
Policy No. 7530.02 Staff Use of Personal Communication Devices.

11, Reasonable Expenses -- The Board shall reimburse the Treasurer for
necessary and documented expenses required in the performance of
his/her duties under this Agreement in accordance with Board Policy.

12. Severance -- Provided Treasurer is employed by the Board at the time
he/she commences service retirement under SERS, Treasurer will be
compensated for 25% of the 260 days of accumulated unused sick leave,
payable at his/her current per diem rate of pay at the time of severance
(Annual Salary divided by 240 days). Payment will be made within a
month of Treasurer submitting to the Board President a copy/proof of
his/her first SERS check/deposit following commencement of his/her
retirement. Payment for sick leave shall be made only once and shall
eliminate all sick leave accrued to Treasurer at that time.

V. Indemnification: Except for findings for recovery in an audit report pursuant to
Section 117.28 of the Ohio Revised Code, the Board agrees that it shall defend, hold
harmless and indemnify the Treasurer from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions,
and legal proceedings brought against the Treasurer in his/her individual capacity, or in
his/her official capacity as agent and employee of Green Local Schools, provided the
incident arose while the Treasurer was acting in good faith and within the scope of
his/her employment (excluding criminal prosecution) and any such liability coverage is
within the authority of the Board to provide under state law. The liability of the Board
under this paragraph shall not exceed the amount provided by insurance purchased by the
Board for this purpose or the amount appropriated by the Board for this purpose,
whichever is greater. Except that in no case will individual Board members be
considered personally liable for indemnifying the Treasurer against such demands,
claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings.

It is expressly recognized between the partiesto this Contract that the duty to provide for
the defense of the Treasurer also applies to civil actions, administrative proceedings, or
legal proceedings threatened or commenced by or on behalf of the State or other political
subdivision.

VL Evaluation — The Treasurer shall be evaluated annually by the Board based upon goals
established by the Board in consultation with the Treasurer. The establishment of an
evaluation procedure shall not result in an expectation of continued employment.
Further, the renewal of the employment contract of the Treasurer is not dependent upon
the content of the evaluation.

Page 3 of 5

010-8446-9324/1/AMERICAS



VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

EXHIBIT E

Contract Termination — The employment of the Treasurer may be terminated in the
following manners:

A. Mutual agreement of the Board and the Treasurer;

B Retirement;

C Disability that renders the Treasurer incompetent to perform the duties of the
position;

D. Death of the Treasurer;

E Nonrenewal of the employment contract in a manner consistent with Section
3313.22 of the Ohio Revised Code;

F. For good and just cause pursuant to Sections 3319.16and 3319.161 of the Ohio
Revised Code.

Applicable Law - This Agreement is subject to all provisions of the Ohio Revised Code
and to the provisions of the State Employees Retirement System. Should any provision
hereof be in conflict with the Ohio Revised Code and/or the State Employees Retirement
System, the latter authorities shall govemn.

Choice of Venue - The Board and Treasurer agree that the jurisdiction and venue for any
dispute involving the terms and conditions of this Agreement will be Wayne County,
Ohio, and that service of process may proceed from such appropriate court.

Savings Clause - This Agreement is subject to and shall be construed according to the
laws of the State of Ohio. Any provisions of this Agreement that are declared invalid or
unenforceable by legislative action or judicial ruling shall be severed from this
Agreement and the remaining terms shall continue in full force and effect. If any such
invalid or unenforceable provision relates to a payment or benefit quantifiable in
monetary terms, the Board shall pay to the Treasurer additional compensation equal to
the monetary value of such lost payment or benefit. If the lost payments or benefits
would have been nontaxable to the Treasurer, the amount paid by the Board under this
paragraph shall be increased by an amount reasonably estimated to defray the additional
tax liability incurred by the Treasurer.

Entire Agreement - This instrument contains the entire agreement of the parties; it may
not be changed orally but only by an agreement in writing signed by the parties.

Forand in consideration of the salary, fringe benefits, and other terms and conditions herein
provided, the Treasurer represents that all information he/she supplied to the Board which the Board
relied upon in connection with his/her employment is accurate to the best of his/her knowledge and that
he/she has been notified as required by law of all duties and obligations under Chapter 3309 of the Ohio
Revised Code, pertaining to the School Employees Retirement System, as a condition of his/her

employment.

This Contract is executed by representatives of the parties with the authority to execute this
Contract and bind the represented party on the date indicated with each signature. The Board and
Treasurer agree and affirm that this Contract contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes
any and all prior Agreements or Contracts related to Treasurer’s employment with the Board.

GREEN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Page 4 of 5

010-8446-3324/1/AMERICAS



EXHIBIT E

By: Date:
President

By: Date:
Treasurer

Page 5 of 5

010-8446-9324/1/AMERICAS



EXHIBIT F

2340 F5/page 1 of 5

PROPOSAL FOR OVERNIGHT/EXTENDED STUDENT TRIPS

Type of Trip Overnight FFA
Proposed Departure Date 2-15-24 Return Date 2-16-24
Proposer Stephen Heppe posiion A9 Ed Teacher
Date by which response is needed ASAP Proposal Date 1-19-2024
A.  Purpose
1. What is the major place to be visited or event to be attended?
Farm Machinery Show
2. How is the trip related to the educational program of the District?

Give opportunity for the students to apply what is learned in the classroom to real
agricultural situations and solutions presented in the trade show and educational
programs

3. In what ways will the students benefit?

Seeing the latest in agricultural processes, equipment, and the ability to network with
agricultural industry members

4. In what ways will the District benefit?

Students having current understanding of practices and equipment in agriculture and
be leaders in their field

5. How will the trip be evaluated to determine the extent to which these benefits were
realized?

We will reflect on the trip, there will be a survey the students must fill out, and notes
will be kept in some way.



EXHIBIT F

2340 F5/page 2 of 5

Students and Staff

1.

10.

Which students, (grade, class, or organization), will be going?
FFA members at Smithville High school in grades 9-12

How many students in total?

up o 20

How many students are currently experiencing academic problems?

None

Which staff member will be in charge?
Stephen Heppe

What previous experience has the staff member had in conducting overnight or
extended field trips?

20+ years of overnight camps and a large number of trips taken with
students in the past.

What other staff members will be going?

None from Smithville, 1 from Northwestern, 1 from Licking Valley,

How many chaperones, in addition to staff members, will be going?

0

What are their names and affiliations with the students?

N/A

How many school days will be missed?
1 days

How will teachers be advised in advance that the students will be out of school?

The students will be responsible for telling their teachers and getting the
work. There will be an email sent out to all of the teachers regarding what
students will be on the trip.



EXHIBIT F

2340 F5/page 3 of 5

School Work

1. How will missed work be made up?

Students will be expected to complete their work and turn it in when we return.

2. What special assistance will be provided students with academic problems?

Students will have the opportunity to work with teachers each day.

ltinerary
1. What is the destination?

National Farm Machinery Show - Louisville Ky

2. What will be the mode of transportation? What liability insurance does the carrier
have?

Charter bus- Insurance carried through busing service

3. Where will the group be housed and fed?

At a Hotel- more information will be released to administration when
reservations and itinerary is finalized.

4. What enroute or supplementary activities are planned?

Agricultural tours,and team building activites

5. What arrangements have been made for dealing with emergency situations?

Teachers have all been trained in First Aid, CPR, and love following school
rules.

6. What arrangements have been made for administering necessary medications to
students while on this trip?

All school policies will be followed by direction of the school nurse

7. if tour guides are involved, what liability insurance do they carry?

N/A



EXHIBIT F

2340 F5/page 4 of 5

Finances

1. What is the estimated total cost and cost per student?

$185 Total cost
$150 Student cost

2. What is the source of funds?

The FFA chapter pay a small amount and the balance comes from student trip
fees.

3. How will the funds be collected and safeguarded?

They are deposited and transacted weekly, just like other FFA balances.

4. How will any shortfall be made up or excess funds used?

From the FFA Account.

5. What provision has been made for students who are financially unable to pay any
necessary costs?

Alumni will pay for kids who are deserving and have a desire to go on the trip
but unable to make the financial contribution.



EXHIBIT F

2340 F5/page 5 of 5

F. Communications

1. How will you communicate to parents prior to, during, and after the trip?

We will be using social media and parentsquare for reminders and updates

2. List telephone numbers at destination and where group will be housed.

Information will be shared with admiinistrators and families after reservations are
finalized.

3. What information will be provided to the media and the community?

Pictures of where we are and what we have been doing/ what we are up to.

V%fw LL«a/K\. \- ¢ [’1“1

Signatare of ym Requestor Date
Approved:
oAy i3S, /2424
Pr|n0|p£u Daté !
AQAZ %, |-2q-29
Superintendent Date
Board of Education Date
11/2/18

© NEOLA 2003



